CASE 5647: GRIFFIN & BURNETT, INC. FOR
APPROVAL OF THE HAGOOD UNIT AGREEMENT,
" LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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May 26, 1978
PHIL R. LUCERO y ’ P. O. BOX 1148
COMMISSIONER . SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

BTA 0il Producers
104 South Pecos
Midland, Texas 79701 SUL} 7
DR
Re: Hagood Unit

Lea County, New Mexico
(TERMINATION)

ATTENTION: Mr, Weldon Wheatley

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that we concur with the United States
Geological Survey that the second test well on the Hagood Unit was
to be commenced before midnight on May 9, 1978. Since the second
well was not commenced the Hagood Unit agreement has terminated
automatically as of May 9, 1978, pursuant to Section 9 of the Unit

Agreement,’

Please notify all interested parties of this action.
Very truly yours,

PHIL R. LUCERO
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

bY:
RAY D. GRAHAM, Director
0il and Gas Division

PRL/RDG/s

cc: 0¢C-Santa Fe, New Mexico/

USGS-Roswell, New Mexico
USGS-Albuquerque, New Mexico
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GRIFFIN & BURNETT, INC.

KENNETH H. GRIFFIN

GARY G. BURNETY

Ol .(/D'zo/u':tiss

801 PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
915 683.2708

October 4, 1976

Re: File No. 3145
HAGOOD UNIT
Lea County, New Mexico
Case No. 5647
Order No. R-5183

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the captioned order we enclose herewith a
coimplete and fully approved copy of the Unit Agreemeni for the
subject unit.

Please note that ratifications executed by the working interest
owners are attached. These ratifications along with execution of
the agreement by BTA represents 100% approval by all working
interest owners.

enneth H., Griffin

KHG/ gp
Enclosures




CERTIFICATION--DETERMINATION

Pursuant to the authority vestéd in the Secretary of Interior,

under the act approved February 25, 1920, 41 Stat, 437, as amended, e
30 U. S. C. secs, 181, et seq., and delegated to the Area 01l and Gas

Supervisors of the Geological Survey, I do hereby:

A. Approve the attached agreement for the development and

operation of the Hagood Unit Area,

State of _ New Mexico .

B, Certify and determine that the unit plan of development
and operatfon contemplated in the attached agreement 1s necessary and
advisable in the public interest for the purpose of more properly ' '
conzerving the natural resources,

C. Certify and determine that the dtilling,»producing,
rental, minimum royalty, and royalty requirements of all Federal
leases committed to sald agreement are hereby established, altered,

changed, or revoked to conform with the terms and conditions of this

agreement,

ocT :
Dated F o1 1976 .

D 77 A S

Atea 011 and Gas Supervisor )
“United States Geological Survey

Contract Number 14-08-0001-14279




NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS, STATE OF NEW MEXICO

HAGOOD UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

There having been presented to the undersigned Commissioner of Public
Lands of the State of New Mexico for examination, the attached Agreement
for the development and operation of acreage which is described within
the attached Agreement, dated March 1, 1976 s which said
Agreement has been executed by parties owning and holding oil and gas
leases and royalty interests in and under the property described, and up-
on examination of said Agreement, the Commissioner finds:

(a) That such agreement will tend to promote the conservation
of 0il and gas and the better utilizatlon of reservoir
energy in said area.

(b) That under the proposed agreement, the State of New Mexico
will receive its fair share of the recoverable o0il or gas
in place under its lands in the area.

(c) That each beneficiary Institution of the State of New
Mexico will receive its fair and equitable share of the
recoverable oil and gas under its lands within the area.

(d) That such agreement is. in other respects for the best
interests of the state, with respect to state lands.

NOW, THEREFORE, by virtue of the authority conferred <ipon me under
Sections 7-11~39, 7-11-40, 7-11-41, 7-11-47, and 7-11-48, New Mexico
Statutes Annotated, 1953 Compilation, I, the. undersigned Commissioner
of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, do hereby consent to and
approve the said Agreement; however, such conséent and approval being
limited and restricted to such lands within the Unit Area, which are
effectively comitted to the Unit Agreement as of this date, and, further,
that leases insofar as the lands covered thereby committed to this Unit
Agreement ghall be and the same are hereby amended to conform with the terms
of such Unit Agreement, and said leases shall remain in full force and ef-
fect in accordance with the terms and conditions of said Agreement. This
approval is subject to all of the provisions and requirements of the afore-

gsaid statutes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Certificate of Approval is executed, with seal
affixed, this 23rd. . day of September , 19 76

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS
of the State of New Mexico

0G~26
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UNIT AGREEMENT
FOR THE DEVELOPMINT AND OPERATION
OF THE
HAGOOD UNIT AREA - S
COUNTY OF LEA
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NO.

THIS AGREEMENT entered into as of the 1st day of March, 1976, by
and between the parties subscribing, ratifying or consenting hereto, and

herein referred to as the 'parties hereto'.
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are the owners of working, royalty, or
other oil and gas interests in the unit area subject to this agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Mineral Leasing Act of February 25, 1920, 41 Stat. 437, as
amended, 30 U.S.C. Secs. 181 et seq., authorizes Federal lessees and their
representatives to unite with each other, or jointly or separately with
others, in collectively adopting and operating a cooperative or unit plan
of development or operations of any oil or gas pool, field, or like area, or
any part thereof for the purpose of more properly conserving the natural
resources thereof whenever determined and certified by the Secretary of the
Interior to be necessary or advisable in the public intevest; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Public Jands of the State of NethéxiCO
is authorized by an Act of the Legislature (Sec. 7-11-39 N.M., Statutes 1953
Annotated) to consent to or approve this agreement on behalf of the State of
New Mexico, insofar as it covers and includes lands and mincral interests
of the State of New Mexico; and f

WHEREAS, the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico is
authorized by an Act of the Legislature (Article 3, Chapter 65, Vol. 9,
Part 2, 1953 Statutes) to approve this agreement and the conservation provisions
hereof; and

- WHEREAS, the parties hereto hold sufficient interests in the Hagood

Unit Area covering the land hereinafter described to give rcasonably effective

control of operations therein; and
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WHEREAS, it is the purpose of the parties hereto to conserve natural
resources, prevent waste, and secure other bencfits obtainable through
development and operation of the area subject to this agreement under the
termms, conditions and limitations herein set forth;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the p§omisés;herein
contained, the parties hereto comit to this agreement thcir respective
interests in the below-defined unit area, and agree severally among them-
selves as follows:

1. ENABLING ACT AND REGULATIONS. The Mineral Leasing Act of February
25, 1920, as amended, supra, and all valid pertinent regulations, including
operating and unit plan regulations, heretofore issued thereunder or valid,
pertinent and reasonsble regulations hereafter issued thereunder are accepted
and made a part of this agreement as to Federal lands, provided such regula-
tions are not inconsistent with the terms of this agreement; and as to non-
Federal lands, the oil and gas operating regulations in effect as of the
effective date hereof governing drilling and producing operations, not in-
consistent with the terms hereof or the laws of the State of which the non-
Federal land is located, are hereby accepted and made a part of fhis agreement.

2. UNIT AREA. The area specified on the map attached hereto marked
Exhibit '"A' is hereby designated and recognized as constituting the unit area,
containing 3,146.80 acres, more or less,

Exhibit '"A'"' shows, in addition to the boundary of the unit area, the
boundaries and identity of tracts and leases in said area to the extent known
to the Unit Operator. Exhibit ''B'' attached hereto is a schedule showing to
the extent known to the Unit Operator the acreage, percentage, and kind of
ownership of oil and gas interests in all land in the unit area. However,
nothing herein or in said schedule or map shall be construed as a representa-
tion by any party hereto as to the ownership of any interest other than such
interest or interests as are shown in said map or schedule as owned by such
party. Exhibits "A" and 'B'" shall be revised by the Unit Operator whenever
changes in the unit area render such revision necessary, or when rcquosted by
the 0il and Gas Supervisor, hereinafter referrcd to as 'Supervisor', or

when requested by the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico,
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with the Unit Operator, together with an application in sufficient number,

hereinafter referred to as "Commissioner', and not less than five copies

of the revised exhibits shall be filed with the Supervisor, and two copies
thereof shall be filed with the Commissioner, and one copy with the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred to as '"Commission'.

The above-described unit area shall when practicable be exﬁanded to

include therein any additional lands or shall be contracted to exclude lands
whenever such expansion or contraction is deemed to be‘necessary or advis-
able to conform with the purposes of this agreement. Such expansion or
contraction shall be effected in the following manner:

a) Unit Operator, on its own motion or on demand of the Director
of the Geological Survey, hereinafter referred to as 'Director", or on de-
mand of the Commissioner, after preliminary concurrence by the Director
and the Commissioner, shall prepare a notice of proposed expansion or con-
traction describing the contemplated changes in the boundaries of the unit
area, the reasons therefor, and the proposed effective date thereof, pre-

ferably the first day of a month subsequent to the date of notice.

b) Said notice shall be delivered to the Supervisor, the Commissioner
and the Commission and copies thereof mailed to the last known address of
each working interest owner, lessee, and lessor whose interests are affected,
advising that 30 days will be allowed for submission to the Unit Operator of
any objections. ‘

c) Upon expiration of the 30-day period provided in the preceding
item (b) hereof, Unit Operator shall file with the Supervisor, the Commis-
sioner and the Commission evidence of mailing of the notice of expansion

or contraction and a copy of any objections ‘thereto which have been filed

for approval of such expansion or contraction and with appropriate joinders.
d) After due consideration of all pertinent information, the expansion
or contraction shall, upon approval by the Supervisor, the Commissioner and
the Commission, become effective as of the date prescribed in the notice
thereof.
e) All legal subdivisions of lands (i.e., 40 acres by Government

survey or its nearest lot or tract ecquivalent; in instances of irregular
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surveys unusually large lots or tracts shall be considered in multiples

of 40 acres or the nearest aliquot equivalent thereof), no parts of which
are entitled to be in a participating area on or before the fifth anniver-
sary of the effective date of the first initial participating area estab-
lished under this unit agreement, shall be eliminated automaticéiiy ffoﬁ
this agreement, effective as of said fifth anniversary, and such lands shall
no longer be a part of the unit area and shall no longer be subject to this
agreement, unless diligent drilling operations are in progress on wnitized
lands not entitled to participation on said fifth anniversary,‘in which event
all such lands shall remain subject hereto so long as such drilling opera-
tions are continued diligently with not more than 90 days' time elapsing
between the completion of one well and the commencement of the next well.
All legal subdivisions of lands not entitled to be in a péftidipating area
within 10 years after the effective date of the first initial participating
area approved under this agreement shall be automatically eliminated from
this agreement as of said tenth anniversary. All lands proved productive
by diligent drilling operations after the aforesaid 5-year period shall
become participating in the same manner as during said 5-year period. How-
ever, when such diligent drilling operations cease, all nonparticipating
lands shall be automatically eliminated effective as of the 91st day there-
after. The Unit Operator shall, within 90 days aftexr the effective date of
any elimination hereunder, describe the area so eliminated to the satisfac-
tion of the Supervisor and the Commissioner, and promptly notify all parties

in interest.

If conditions warrant extension of tne 10-year period specified in -
this subsection 2(e), a single extension of not to exceed 2 years may be
accomplished by consent of the owners of 90% of the working interests in the
current nonparticipating unitized lands and the owners of 60% of the basic
royalt} interests (exclusive of the basic royalty interests of the United
States) in nonparticipating unitized lands with approval of the Director and
Commissioner, provided such extension application is submitted to the Director

and Commissioner not later than 60 days prior to the expiration of said ten-year

period,




1 Any expansion of the unit area>pursuant to this section which embraces

2 lands theretofore eliminated pursuant to this subsection 2(e) shall not be
3 considered automatic commitment or recommitment of such lands.
4 3. UNITIZED LAND AND UNITIZED SUBSTANCES. All land committed to this
5 agreement shall constitute land referred to herein as '"unitized land" or
"land subject to this agreement''. All oil and gas in any and all formations
7 of the unitized land are unitized under the temms of this agreement and herein
8 are called "unitized éubstances".
9 4. UNIT OPERATOR. BTA OIL PRODUCERS is hereby designated as Unit
10 Operator and by signature hereto as Unit Operator agrees and consents to
11 accept the duties and obligations of Unit Operator for the discovery,
12 development and production of unitized substances as herein provided. When-
13 ever reference is made herein to the Unit Operator, such reference means
14 the Unit Operator acting in that capacity and not as an owner of interest
15 in unitized substances, and the term "working interest owner' when used
16 herein shall include or refer to Unit Operator as the owner of a working
17 interest when such an interest is owned by it.
18 5. RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF UNIT OPERATOR. Unit Operator shall
19 have the right to resign at any time prior to the establishment of a
20 participating area or areas hereunder, but such resignation shall not
21 become effective so as to release Unit Operator from the duties and obliga-
22 | tions of Unit Operator and temminate Unit Operator's rights as such for a
23 period of 6 months after notice of intention to resign has been served by
24 Unit Operator on ail working interest owners and the Supervisor, the
25 Commissioner and the.Conhﬁssion, and until all wells then drilled here-
26 under are placed in a satisfactory condition for suspension or abandonment
27 whichever is required by the Supervisor as to Federal lands and by the Com-
28 missioner as to State lands, unless a new Unit Operator shall have been
29 selected and approved and shall have»taken over and assumed the duties and
30 obligations of Unit Operator prior to the expiration of said period.
31 Unit 6perator shall have the right to resign in like manner and subject
32 to like limitations as above provided at any timg a participating area
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established hereunder is in existence, but, in all instances of resignation
or removal, until a successor Unit Operator is selected and approved as
hereinafter provided, the working interest owners shall be jointly responsi-
ble for performance of the duties of Unit Operator, and shall, nqt later
than 30 days before such resignation or removal becomes effective, appoint
a common agent to represent them in any action to be taken hereunder.

The resignation of Unit Operator shall not release Unit Operator from
any liability for any default by it hereunder occurring prior to the effec-
tive date of its resignation,

The Unit Operator may, upon default or failure in the pexrformance of
its duties or obligations hereunder, be subject to removal by the same
percentage vote of the owners of working interests as herein provided for
the selection of a new Unit Operator. Such removal shall be effective
upon notice thereof to the Supervisor and the Commissioner.

The resignation or removal of Unit Operator under this agreement shall
not terminate its right, title or interest as the owner of a working inter-
est or other interest in unitized substances, but upon the resignation or
removal of Unit Operator becoming effective, such Unit Operator shall
deliver possession of all wells, equipment, materials and appurtenances used
in conducting the unit operations to the new duly qualified successor Unit
Operator or to the common agent, if no such new Unit Operator is elected,
to be ﬁsed for the purpoée of conducting unit operations hereunder. thhing
herein shall be construed as authorizing removal of any material, equipment
and appurtenances needed for the preservation of any wells.

6. SUCCESSOR UNIT OPERATOR. Whenever the Uhit Operator shall tender
his or its resignation as Unit Operator or shall be removed as hereinabove
provided, or a change of Unit Operator is negotiated by working interest
owners, the owners of the working interests in the participating area or
areas according to their respective acreage interests in such participating
area or areas, or, until a participating area shall have been established,
the owvners of the working interests according to their respective acreage
interests in all unitized land, shall by majority vote select a successor

Unit Operator: Provided, That, if a majority but less than 75 per cent of
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the working interests qualified to vote are owned by one party to this
agreement, a concurring vote of one or more additional working interest
owners shall be required to select a new operator. Such selection shall

not become effective until - .

a) a Unit Operator so selected shall accept in writing the duties

and responsibilities of Unit Operator, and

b) the selection shall have been approved by the Supervisor and
the Commissioner.

If no successor Unit Operator is selected and qualified as herein
provided, the Director and Comnissioner at their election may declare
this unit agreement terminated. |

7. ACCOUNTING PROVISIONS AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT. If the
Unit Operator is not the sole cwner of working interest, costs and expenses
incurred by Unit Operator in conducting unit operations hereunder shall be
paid and apportioned among and borne by the owners of working interests,
all in accordance with the agreement or agreements entered into by and
between the Unit Operator and the owners of working interests, whether one
or more, separately or collectively. Any agreement or agreements entered
into between the working interest owners and the Unit Operator as provided
in this section, whether one or more, are herein referred to as the "unit
operating agreement'', Such unit operating agreement shall also provide
the mammer in which the working interest owners shall be entitled to/ receive
their respective proportionate and allocated share of the benefits accruing
hereto in conformity with their underlying operating agreements, leases or
other independent contracts, and such other rights and obligations as be-
tween Unit Operator and the working interest owners as may be agreed upon
by Unit Operator and the working interest owners; however, no such unit
operating agreement shall be deemed either to modify any of the terms and
conditions of this unit agreement or to relieve the Unit Operator of any
right or obligation established under this unit agreement, and in case of any
inconsistency or conflict between this unif; agreement and the unit operating
agreement, this unit agreement shall govern. Three true copies of any unit

operating agreement executed pursuant to this section should be filed with
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the Supervisor and two true copies with the Commissioner and one true copy
with the Conmission, prior to approval of this unit agreement.

8. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF UNIT OPERATOR. Except as otherwise
specifically provided herein, the exclusive right, privilege, and duty of
exercising any and all rights of the parties hereto which are necessary
or convenient for prospecting for, producing, storing, allocating, and
distributing the unitized substances are hereby delegated to and shall be
exercised by the Unit Operator as herein provided. Acceptable evidence of
title to said rights shall be deposited with said thit Operator and, together
with this agreement, shall constitute and define the rights, privileges, and
obligations of -Unit COperator. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed
to transfer title to any land or to any lease or operating agreement, it
being understood that under this agreement the Unit Operator, in its capacity
as Unit Operator, shall exercise the rights of possession and use vested in
the parties hereto only for the purposes herein specified.

9. DRILLING TO DISCOVERY. Within 6 months after the effective date
hercof, the Unit Operator shall begin to drill an adequate test well at a
location approvéd by the Supervisor, if on Federal land, or by the Commissioner
if on State land, unless on such effective date a well is being drilled
conformably with the terms hereof, and thereafter continue such drilling
diligently until the Fusselman formation has been tested or until at a
lesser depth unitized substances shall be discovered which can be produced
in paying quantities (to-wit: quantities sufficient to repay the costs of
drilling, completing, and producing operations, with a reasonable profit) or the
Unit Operator shall at any time establish to the satisfaction of the Shpervisor
if located on Federal lands, or the Commissioner if located on étate lands,
that further drilling of said well would be unwarranted or impracticable,
provided, however, that unit Operator shall not in any event be required to
drill said well to a depth in excess of 19,500 feet. Until the discovery of
a deposit of unitized substances capable of being produced in paying quantities,
the Unit Operator shall continue drilling one well at a time, aliowing not.more

than 6 months between the completion of nne well and the haginning of the next
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well, until a well capable of producing unitized substances in paying
quantities is completed to the satisfaction of said Supervisor if on Federal
land, or the Commissioner if on State land, or until it is reasonable
proved that the unitized land is incapable of producing unitized.substances
in paying quantities in the formations drilled hereunder. Nothing in this
section shall be deemed to limit the right of the Unit Operator to resign as
provided in Section 5 hereof, or as requiring Unit Operator to commence or
continue any drilling during the period pending such resignation becoming
effective in order to comply with the requirements of this section. The
Supervisor and Commissioner may modify the drilling requirements of this
section by granting reasonable extensions of time when, in their opinion,
such action is warranted. Upon failure to commence any well provided for
in this section within the time allowed, including any extension of time
granted by the Supervisor and the Commissioner, this agreement will
automatically temminate; upon failure to continue drilling diligently any
well commenced hereunder, the Supervisor and Commissioner may, after 15 days
notice to the Unit Operator, declare this unit agreement terminated.

10. PLAN OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION. Within 6 months
after cmnpietion of a well capable of producing unitized substances in
paying quantites, the Unit Operator shall submit for the approval of the
Supervisor and the Commissioner an acceptable plan of development and operation
for the unitized land which, when approved by the Supervisor and the Cdnnissioner,
shall constitute the further drilling and operating obligations of the Unit
Operator under this agreement for the period specified therein. Thereafter,
frém time to time before the expiration of any existing plan, the Unit Operator
shall submit for the approval of the Supervisor and the Commissioner a plan
for an additional specified period for the development and operation of the
unitized land.

Any plan submitted pursuant to this section shall provide for the
exploration of the Unitized area and for the diligent drilling necessary
for determination of the area or areas thereof capable of producing unitized

substances in paying quantities in each and every productive formation and
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shall be as complete and adequate as the Supervisor, the Comissioner
and Commission may determine to be necessary for timely development and
proper conservation of the oil and gas resources of the unitized area
and shall: - :

a) specify the number and locations of any wells to be drilled and

the proposed order and time for such drilling; and

b) to the extent practicable, specify the operating practices regarded

as necessary and advisable for proper conservation of natural
resources.
Separate plans may be submitted for separate productive zones, subject to
the approval of the Suvervisor, the Commissioner and the Commission.

Plans shall be modified or supplemented when necessary to meet changed
conditions or to protect the interests of all parties to this agreement.
Reasonable diligence shall be exercised in complying with the obligations
of the approved plan of development. The Supervisor and Commissioner are
authorized to grant a reasonable extension of the 6-month period herein
prescribed for submission of an initial plan of development where such
action is justified because of unusual conditions or circumstances. After
completion hereunder of a well capable of producing any unitized substances
in paying quantities, no further wells, except such as may be necessary to
afford protection against operations not under this agreement and such as may
be specifically approved by the Supervi§or and the Commissioner, shéli be
drilled except in accordance with a plan of deVelopment approved as herein
provided.

11, PARTICIPATION AFTER DISCOVLCRY. Upon completion of a Qell capable
of producing unitized substances in paying quantities or as soon thereafter
as required by the Supervisor and Commissioner, the Unit Operator shall sub-
mit for approval by the Supervisor and Commissioner a schedule, based on
subdivisions of the public land survey or aliquot parts thereof, of all land
then regarded as reasonably proved to be productive in paying quantities;
all lands in said schedulo on approval of the Supervisor and Commissioner to
constitute a participating area, effective as of the date of comﬁletion of

such well or the effective date of this unit agreement, whichever is later.
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The acreages of both Federal and non-Federal lands shall be based upon
appropriate computations from the courses and distances shown on the
last approved public land survey as of the effective date of each initial
participating area. Said schedule shall also set forth the percentage of
unitized substances to be allocated as herein provided to each tract in
the participating area so established, and shall govern the allocation
of production commencing with the effective date of the participating area.
A separate participating area shall be established for each separate pool
or deposit of unitized substances or for any group thereof which is pro-
duced as a single pool or zone, and any two or more participating areas
so established may be combined into one, on approval of the Supervisor
and Commissioner. When production from two or more participating areas,
so established, is subsequently found to be from a common pool or deposit
said participating areas shall be combined into one effective as of such
appropriate date as may be approved or prescribed by the Supervisor and
Commissioner. The participating area or areas so established shall be revised
from time to time, subject to like approval, to include additional land then
regarded as reasonably proved to be productive in paying quantities or neces-
sary for unit operations, or to exclude land then regarded as reasonably
proved not to be productive in paying quantities and the schedule of allth
cation percentages shall be revised accordingly. The effective date of any
revisicn shall be the first day of the month in which is obtained the know-
ledge or information on which such revision is predicated, provided, however,
that a more appropriate effective date may be used if justified by the Unit
Operator andlapproved by the Supervisor and Commissioner. No land shall be
excluded from a participating area on account of depletion of the unitized
substances,except that any participating area established under the provisions
of this unit agreement shall temminate automatically whenever all completions
in the formation on which the participating area is based are abandoned.

It is the intent of this section that a participating area shall repre-
sent the area known or reasonably estimated to be productive in paying quanti-
ties, but, regardless of any revision of the participating area, nothing herein

contained shall be construed as requiring any retroactive adjustment for
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production obtained prior to the effective date of the revision of the
participating area.

In the absence of agreement at any time between the Unit Operator
and the Supervisor and Commissioner as to the proper definition or rede-
finition of a participating area, or until a participating area has, or
areas have, been established as provided herein, the portion of all pay-
ments affected thereby shall be impoundéd in a manner mutually acceptable
to the owners of working interests and the Supervisor and Commissiorer.
Royalties due the United States and the State of New Mexico, which shail
be determined by the Supervisor for Federal land and the Comnissioner for
State land and the amount thereof shall be deposited, as directed by the
Supervisor and Commissioner respectively, to be held as unearned money
until a participating area is finally approved and then applied as earned
or returned in accordance with a determination of the sum due as Federal
and State royalty on the basis of such approved participating area.

Whenever, it is determined, subject to the approval of the Supervisor
as to wells drilled on Federal land and of the Commissioner as to wells
4drilled on State land, that a well drilled under this agreement is not
capable of production in paying quantities and inclusion of the land on
which it is situated in a participating area is unwarranted, production
from such well shall, for the purposes of settlement among all parties
other than working interest owners, be allocated to the land on which the
well is located unless such land is already within the participating area
established for the pool or deposit from which such production is obtained.
Settlement for working interest benefits from such a well shall be made as
provided in the unit operating agreement.

12. ALLOCATION OF PRODUCTION. All unitized substances produced from
each participating area established under this agreement, except any part
thercof used in conformity with good operating practices within the unitized
area for drilling, operating, camp and other production or development pur-
poses, for repressuring or recycling in accordance with a plan of development
approved by the Supervisor and Commissioner, or unavoidably lost, shall be

deemed to be produced equally on an acreage basis from the several tracts




1 of unitized land of the participating area established for such production

2 and, for the purpose of determining any benefits accruing under this agree-

3 ment, each such tract of unitized land shall have allocated to it such per-

4 centage of said production as the number of acres of such tract includegd

5 in said participating area bears to the total acres of unitized land in

6 said participating area, except that allocation of production hereunder for

7 purposeé other than for settlement of the royalty, overriding royalty, or

8 payment out of production obligations of the respective working interest

9 owners, shall be on the basis prescribed in the unit operating agreement

10 whether in conformicy with the basis of allocation herein set forth or other-
11 wise. It is hereby agreed that production of unitized substances from a

12 participating area shall be allocated as provided herein regardless of

13 whether any wells are drilled on any particular part or tract of said part-
14 icipating area. If any gas produced from one participating area is used for
15 repressuring or recycling purposes in another participating area, the first
16 gas withdrawn from such last mentioned participating area for sale during

17 the life of this agreement shall be considered to be the gas so transferred
18 until an amount equal to that transferred shall be so produced for sale and
19 such gas shall be allocated to the participating area from which initially

20 produced as such area was last defined at the time of such final production.
21 13. DEVELOPMENT OR OPERATION OF NON-PARTICIPATING LAND OR FORMATION.
22 Any party hereto owning or controlling the working interést in any wnitized
23 land having thereon a regular well location may with the approval of the |
24 Supervisor as to Federal land or the Commissioner as to State land, at such
25 party's sole risk, cost and expense, drill a well to test any formation for
26 which a participating area has not been established or to test any formation for
27 which a participating area has been established if such location is not within
28 said participating area, unless within 90 days of receipt of notice from said
29 party of his intention to drill the well the Unit Operator elects and commences
30 to drill such a well in like manner as other wells are drilled by the Unit
31 Operator under this agreement.

3z If any well drilled as aforesaid by a working interest owner results
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in production such that the land upon which it is situated may properly be
included in a participating area, such participating area shall be established
or enlarged as provided in this agreement and the well shall thereafter be
operated by the Unit Operator in accordance with the temms of this agréement
and the unit operating agreement.

If any well drilled as aforesaid by a working interest owner obtains
production in quantities insufficient to justify the inclusion of the land
upon which such well is situated in a participating area, such well may be
operated and produced by the party drilling the same subject to the conserva-
tion requirements of this agreement, The royalties in amount or value of
production from any such well shall be paid as spec1f1c1ed in the underlying
lease and agreements affected.

14, ROYALTY SETTLEMENT. The United States and any State and any
royalty owner who is entitled to take in kind a share of the substances
now unitized hereunder shall hereafter be entitled to the right to take in
kind its share of the vnitized substances, and the Unit Operator, or the
working interest owner in case of the operation of a well by a working inter-
est owner as herein provided for in special cases, shall make deliveries of
such royalty share taken in kind in conformity with the applicable contracts,
laws and regulations. Settlement for royalty interest not taken in kind shall
be made by working interest owners responsible therefor under e)cistin‘g con-
trz;tcts, laws and regulations, or by the Unit Operatoi*, on or before thve last
day of each month for unitized substances produced during the preceding cal-
endar month; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall operate
to relieve the lessees of ény land from their respective lease obligations
for the payment of any royalties due under their leases. |

If gas obtained from lands not subject to this agreement is introduced
into any participating area hereunder, for use in repressuring, stimulation
of production, or increasing ultimate recovery, in conformity with a plan of
operations approved by the Supervisor; the Commissioner, and Commission, a
like amount of gas, after settlement as herein provided for any gas transferred
from any other participating arca and with appropriate deduction for loss from

any cause, may be withdrawn from the fomation in which the gas is introduced,
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royalty free as to dry gas, but not as to any products which may be extracted
therefrom; provided that such withdrawal shall be at such time as may be
provided in the approved plan of operations or as may otherwise be consented

to by the Supervisor, the Commissioner and Commission as conforming to good

petroleun engineering practice; and provided further, that such right of
withdrawal shall terminate on the temmination of this unit agreement.

Royalty due the United States shall be computed as provided in the
operating regulations and paid in value or delivered in kind as to all unitized
substances on the basis of the amounts thereof allocated to unitized Federal
land as provided herein at the rate specified in the respective Federal leases,
or at such lower rate or rates as may be authorized by law or regulation;
provided, that for leases on which the royalty rate depends on the daily
average production per well, said average production shall be determined in
accordance with the operating regulations as though each participating area
were a single consolidated lease.

Royalty due on account of State lands shall be computed and paid on the
basis of all unitized substances allocated to such lands.

15. RENTAL SETTLEMENT. Rental or minimm royalties due on leases com-
mitted hereto shall be paid by working interest owners responsible therefor
under existing contracts, laws and regulations, provided that nothing herein
contained shall operate to relieve the lessees of any land from their respec-
tive lease obligations for the payment of any rental or minimum royalt& due
under their leases. Rental or minimum royalty for lands of the United States
subject to this agreement shall be paid at the rate specified in the respective
leases from the United States unless such rental or minimum royalty is waived,
suspendéd or reduced by law or by approval of the Secretary or his duly
authorized representative.

Rentals on State of New Mexico lands subject to this agreement shall be
paid at the rates specified in the respective leases.

With respect to any lease on non-Federal land containing provisions which
would terminate such lease unless drilling operations are commenced upon the
land covered thereby within the time therein specified or rentals are paid for

the privilege of deferring such drilling operations, the rentals required

- 18 -




1 thereby shall, notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, be

2 deemed to accrue and become payable during the term thereof as extended by

3 this agreement and until the required drilling operations are commenced

4 upon the land covered thereby or until some portion of such land-is included
5 within a participating area.

6 16. (OONSERVATION. Operations hereunder and production of unitized

7 substances shall be conducted to provide for the most economical and effi-

8 cient recovery of said substances without waste, as defined by or pursuant

9 to State or Federal laws or regulations.

_ 10 17. DRAINAGE. The Unit Operator shall take such measures as the

11 Supervisor and Commissioner deem appropriate and adequate to prevent drain-

12 age of unitized substances from unitized land by wells on land not subject

13 to this agreement.

14 18. LEASES AND CONTRACTS CONFORMED AND EXTENDED. The terms, conditions
15 and provisions of all leases, subleases and other contracts relating to ex-
16 ploration, drilling, development or operations for oil or gés on lands com-
17 mitted to this agreement are hereby exprsssly modified and amended to the

18 extent necessary to make the same conform to the provisions hereof, but

19 otherwise to remain in full force and effect; and the parties hereto hereby
20 | consent that the Secretary as to Federal leases and the Connnissioner as to

21 State leases shall and each by his approval hereof, or by the approval hereof
22 by their duly authorized representatives, do hereby establish, alter, —change
23 or revoke the drilling, producing, rental, minimum royalty and royalty

24 requirements of Federal and State leases committed hereto and the regulations
25 in respect thereto to conform said requirements to the provisions of this

26 agreement, and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing‘, all leases, |

27 subleases, and contracts are particularly modified in accordance with the |

28 following:

29 a) The development and operation of lands subject to this agreement

30 under the terms hereof shall be decmed_full performance of all obligations
31 for development and operation with respect to each and every separately
32 owned tract subject to this agreement, regardless of whether there is

23 aity development of any particular tract of the unit area,
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(b) Drilling and producing operations perfommed hercunder upon any

tract of unitized land will be accepted and deemed to be performed

upon and for the benefit of each and every tract of unitized land, and

no lease shall be deemed to expire by reason of failure to drill or ;
produce wells situated on the land therein embraced.

(c) Suspension of drilling or producing operations on all unitized

lands pursuant to direction or consent of the Secretary and Commissioner

or their duly authorized representatives shall be deemed to constitute

such suspension pursuant to such direction or consent as to each and every
tract of unitized land. A suspension of drilling or producing operations
limited to specified lands shall be applicable only to such lands.

(d) Each lease, sublease or contract relating to the exploration, drilling,
development or operation for oil or gas of lands other than those of the
United States or State of New Mexico committed to this agreement, which,

by its terms might expire prior to the termination of this agreement, is
hereby extended beyond any such temn so provided therein so that it shall be
continued in full force and effect for and during the term of this agreement.
(e) Any Federal lease for a fixed term of twenty (20) years or any renewal
thereof or any part of such lease which is made subject to this agreement
shall continue in force beyond the term provided therein until tlie termination
hereof. Any other Federal lease committed hereto shall continue in force
beyond the term so provided therein or by law as to the land committéd‘so
long as such lease remains subject hereto, provided that production is had
in paying quantities under this unit agreement prior to the expiration date
of the term of such leése, or in the event actual drilling operations are
commenced on unitized lands, in accordance with the provisions of this
agreement, prior to the end of the primary temn of such lease and are being
diligently prosecﬁted at that time, such lease shall be extended for two years
and so long thereafter as oil or gas is produced in'paying quantities in
accordance with the provisions of the Mineral Leasing Act Revision of 1960.
(f) Each sublease or contract relating to the operation and development

of unitized substances from lands of the United States committed to this

agreement., which by its terms would expire prior to the time at which the
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underlying lease, as extended by the immediately preceding paragraph, will
expire, is hereby extended beyond any such tem so provided therein so that

it shall be continued in full force and effect for and during the temm of

the underlying lease as such temm is herein extended. - ;

(g) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico which is made
subject to this agreement, shall continue in force beyond the term provided
therein as to the lands committed hereto until the termination hereof,

subiject to the provisions of subsection (e) of Section 2 and subsection (i)

of this Section 18. |

(h) The segregation of any Federal lease committed to this agreement is
governed by the following provisions in the fourth paragraph of Sec. 17(j)

of the Mineral Leasing Act, as amended by the Act of September 2, 1960 (74
Stat. 781-784): '"Any (Federal) lease heretofore or hereafter committed to

any such (unit) plan embracing lands that are in part within and in part
outside of the area covered by any such plan shall be segregated into separate
leases as to the lands committed and the lands not committed zs of the effective

date of uniti=~tion: Provided, however, That any such lease as to the

nommitized portion shall continue in force and effect for the term thereof
but for not less than two years from the date of such segregation andvso long
thereafter as oil or gas is produced in paying quantities."

(i) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico having only a
portion.of its lands committed hereto, shall be segregated as to the ﬁdftién
comnitted and the portion not committed, and the provisions of such leasc
shall apply separately to such segregated portions commencing as of the
effective date hereof; provided, however, notwithstanding any of the pro-
visions of this agreement to the contrary any lease embracing lands of the
State of New Mexico having only a portion of its lands committed hereto shall
continue in full force and efféct beyond the term provided therein as to all
lands embraced in such lease, if oil or gas is discovered ‘and is capable of
being produced in paying quantities from some part of the lands embraced in
such lease at the expiration of the secondary temm of such lease;or if, at the

expiration of the secondary termm, the lessce or Unit Operator is then engaged in

- 18 -
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bona fide drilling or reworking operations on some part of the lands

embraced in such lease, the same, as to all lands embraced therein,

shall remain in full force and effect so long as such operations

are being diligently prosecuted, and if they result in the production of

oil or gas, said lease shall continue in full force and effect as to

all of the lands embraced therein, so long thereafter as oil or gas

in paying quantities is being produced from any portion of said lands.

(i) Any lease, other than a Federal lease, having only a portion of

its lands committed hereto shall be segregated as to the portion com-

mitted and the portion not committed, and the provisions of such lease

shall apply separately to such segregated portions commencing as of

the effective date hereof. In the event any such lease provides for

a lump sum rental payment, such payment shall be prorated between the

portions so segregated in proportion to the acreage of the respective

tracts.

19. COVENANTS RUN WITH LAND. The covenants herein shall be construed
to be covenants running with the land with respect to the interest of the
parties hereto and their successors in interest until this agreement terminates,
and any grant, transfer, or conveyance of interest in land or leases subject
hereto shall be and hereby is conditioned upon the assumption of all privileges
and obligations hereunder by the grantee, transferee or other successor in
interest. No assignment or transfer of any working interest, royalty, or
other interest subject hereto shall be binding upon Unit Operator until the
first day of the calendar month after Unit Operator is furnished with the
original, photostatic, or certified copy of the instrument of transfer.

20. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM. This agreement shall. become effective

. upon approval by tne Secretary and Commissioner, or their duly authorized

representatives and shall terminate five (5) years from said effective date

“unless:

(a) such date of expiration is extended by the Director and Commissioner,

or

(b) it is reasonably determined prior to the expiration of the fixed

_19_




T —————E—
1 temm or any extension thereof that the unitized land is incapable of
2 production of unitized substances in paying quantities in the formations
3 tested hereunder and after notice of intention to terminate the agreement
% on such ground is given by the Unit Operator to all parties in interest
5 at their last known addresses, the agreement is terminated with the ap-
6 proval of the Supervisor and the Commissioner, or
7 (¢) a valusble discovery of unitized substances has been made or
8 accepted on unitized land during said initial term or any extension
g thereof, in which event the agreement shall remain in effect for such
10 term and so long as unitized substances can be produced in quantities
11 sufficient to pay for the cost of producing same from wells on unitized
12 land within any participating area established hereunder and, should
13 production cease, so long thereafter as diligent operations are in pro-
14 gress for the restoration of production or discovery of new production
15 and so long thereafter as unitized substances so discovered can be
16 produced as aforesaid, or |
17 (d) it is terminated as heretofore provided in this agreement. This
18 agreement maybbe terminated at any time by not less than 75 per centum,
19 on an acreage basis, of the working interest owners signatory hereto,
20 with the approval of the Supervisor and Commissioner; notice of any such
21 approval to be given by the Unit Operator to all parties hereto.
22 21. RATE OF PROSPECTING, DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION. The Director is
23 hereby vested with authority to alter or modify from time to time in his dis-
24 cretion the quantity and rate of production under this agreement when such
25 quantity and rate is not fixed pursuant to Federal or State law or does not
26 conform to any statewide voluntary conservation or allocation program, which
27 is established, recognized and generally adhered to by the majority of oper-
28 ators in such State, such authority being hereby limited to alteration or mod-
29 ification in the public interest, the purpose thereof and the public interest
30 to be served thereby to be stated in the order of alteration or modificatiun.
31 Without regard to the Vforegoing, the Director js also hereby vested with
32 aﬁthority to alter or modify from timc to timc in his descretion the rate of

- 20 -
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prospecting and development and the quantity and rate of production under
this agreement when such alteration or modification i§ in the interest of
attaining the conservation objectives stated in this agreement and is not

in violation of any applicable Federal or State law; provided, fﬁrther,’that
no such alteration or modification shall be effective as to any land of the
State of New Mexico, as to the rate of prospecting and developing in the
absence of the specific written approval thereof by the Commissioner and

as to any lands of the State of New Mexico subject to this agreement as to
the quantity and rate of production in the absence of specific written
approval thereof by the Commission. |

Powers in this section vested in the Director shall only be exercised
after notice to Unit Operator and opportunity for hearing to be held not
iess than 15 days from notice,

22. CONFLICT OF SUPERVISION. Neither the Unit Operator nor the work-
ing interest owners nor any of them shall be subject to any forfeiture, temrmin-
ation or expiration of any rights hereunder or under any leases or contracts
subject hereto, or to any penalty or liability on account of delay or failure
in whole or in part to comply with any applicable provision thereof to the
extent that the Unit Operator, working interest owners or any of them are
hindered, delayed or prevented from complying therewith by reason of failure
of the Unit Operator to obtain in the exercise of due diligence, the concur-
rence of proper representatives of the United States and proper representatives
of the State of New Mexico in Qnd about any matters or things concerning which
it is required herein that such concurrence be obtained. The parties hereto,
including the Commission, agree that all powers and authority vested in the
Commission in and by any provisions of fhis agreement are vested in the Com-
missian and shall be exercised by it pursuant to the provisions of the laws
of the State of New Mexico and subject in any case to appeal or judicial re-
view as may now or hereafter be provided by the laws of the State of New Mexico.

23. APPEARANCES. Unit Operator shall, after notice to other parties
affected, have the right to appear for and on behalf of any and all interests
affected herehy bofore the Department of the Interior, the Commissioner of

Public Lands of the State of New Mexico and the New Mexico 0il Conservation
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Commission and to appeal from orders issued under the regulations of said
Department, the Commission or Commissioner or to apply for relief from any
of said regulations or in any proceedings relative to operations before the
Department of the Interior, the Commissioner, or Commission, or_any other
legally constituted authority; provided, however, that any other interested
party shall also have the right at his own expense to be heard in any such
proceeding.

24, NOTICES. All notices, demands or statements required hereunder
to be given or rendered to the parties hereto shall be deemed fully given if
given in writing and personally delivered to the party or sent by postpaid
registered or certified mail, addressed to such party or parties at their
respective addresses set forth in connection with the signatures hereto or
to the ratification or consent hereof or to such other address as any such
party may have furnished in writing to party sending the notice, demand or
statement.

25. NO WAIVER OF CERTAIN RIGHTS. Nothing in this agreement contained
shall be construed as a waiver by any party hereto of the right to assert
any legal or constitutional right or defense as to the validity or invalidity
of any law of the State wherein said unitized lands are located, or of the
United States, or regulations issued thereunder in any way affecting such
party, or as a waiver by any such party of any right beyond his or its
authorify to waive.

26. UNAVOIDABLE DELAY. All obligations under this agreement requiring
the Unit Operator to commence or continue drilling or to operate on or pro-
duce unitized substances from any of the lands covered by this agreement shall
be suspended while the Unit Operator, despite the exercise of due care and
diligence, is prevented from complying with such obligations, in whole or in
part, by strikes, acts of God, Federal, State or municipal law or agéncies,
unavoidable accidents, uncontrollable delays in transportation, inability
to obtain necessary materials in open market, or other matters beyond the
reasonable control of the‘Unit,Operator whether similar to matters herein
enunerated or not. No unit obligation which is suspended under this section

shall become due less than thirty (30) days after it has been determined that




1 the suspension is no longer applicable. Determination of creditable

2 "Unavoidable Delay' time shall be made by the Unit Operator subject to

3 -approval of the Supervisor and Commissioner.

4 27. NONDISCRIMINATION. In connection with the performance of wark
under this agreement, the operator agrees to comply with all of the pro-
visions of section 202 (1) to (7) inclusive of Executive Order 11246 (30 F. R.

7 12319), as amended, which are hereby incorporated by reference in this agreement.

8 28, LOSS OF TITLE. In the event title to any tract of unitized land

9 shall fail and the true owner cannot be induced to join in this wnit agree-

10 ment, such tract shall be automatically regarded as not committed hereto

11 and there shali ve such readjustment of future costs and benefits as may be

1z required on account of the loss of such title. In the event of a dispute

13 as to title to any royalty, working interest or other interests subject

14 thereto, payment or delivery on account thereof may be withheld without

15 liability for interest until the dispute is finally settled; provided, that,

16 as to Federal and State land or leases, no payments of funds due the United

17 States or State of New Mexico should be withheid, but such funds of the

18 United States shall be deposited as directed by the Supervisor and such

19 funds of the State of New Mexico shall be deposited as directed by the

20 Commissioner to be held as unearned money pending finai settlement of the

21 ‘title dispute, and then applied as earned or returned in accordance with

22 such final settlement. |

23 Unit Operator as such is relieved from any responsibility for any

24 defect or failure of any title hereunder.

25 29. NON-JOINDER AND SUBSEQUENT JOINDER. If the owner of any sub-

26 stantial interest in a tract within the unit area fails or refuses to sub-

27 scribe or consent to this agreement, the owner of the working interest in

28 that tract may withdraw said tract from this agreement by written notice

29 delivered to the Supervisor and the Commissioner'and the Unit Operator

30 prior to the approval of this agreement by the Supervisor and Commissioner.

31 Ahy 0il or gas interests in lands within the unit area not committed hereto

32 prior to submission of this agreement for final approval may thereafter be

33 committed hereto by the owner or owners thereof subscribing or consenting
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be ratified or consented to by separate instrument in writing specifically

to this agreement, and, if the interest is a working interest, by the owner
cf such interest also subscribing to the unit operating agreement, After
operations are commenced hereunder, the right of subsequent joinder, as
provided in this section, by a working interest owner is subject-to such
requirements or approvals, if any, pertaining to such joinder, as may be
provided for in the unit operating agreement. After final approval hereof,
joinder by a non-working interest owner must be consented to in writing by
the working interest owner committed hereto and responsible for the payment
of any ﬁenefits that may accrue hereunder in behalf of such non-working
interest. A non-working interest may not be committed to this unit agree-
ment unless the corresponding working interest is committed hereto. Joinder
to the unit agreement by a working interest owner, at any time, must be
accompanied by appropriate joinder to the unit operating agreement, if more
than one committed working intevest owner is involved, in order for the
interest to be regarded as committed to this unit agreement. Except as
may otherwise herein be provided, subsequent joinders to this agreement shall
be effective as of the first day of the month following the filing with the
Supervisor and the Commissioner of duly executed counterparts of all or any
papers nccessary to establish effective commitment of any tract to this
agreement unless objection to such joinder is duly made within 60 days by
the Supervisor, provided, however, that as to State lands all subsequent
joinders must be approved by the Commissioner. |

30. COUNTERPARTS. This agreement may be executed in any number of .

counterparts no one of which needs to be executed by all parties or may 1

referring hereto and shll be binding upon all those parties who have exe-
cuted such a counterpart, ratification, or consent hereto with the same
force and effect as if all such parties had signed the same document and
regardless of whether or not it is executed by all other parties owning

or claiming an interest in the lands within the above described unit area.
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1 3L, NO PARTNERSHIP. It is expressly agreed that the relation of
2 the parties hereto is that of independent contractors and nothing in this
3 agreement contained, expressed or implied, nor any operations conducted
4 hereunder, shall create or be deemed to have created a partnership or
association between the parties hereto or any of them.
6 IN WITNESS WIEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement
7 to be executed and have set opposite their respective names the date of
8 execution,

UNIT OPERATOR AND WORKING INTEREST OWNER

AT]%ST :

DA'I'E:,XQ#,/. /G /9oL

ADDRESS: 104 South Pecos
Midland, Texas 79701

WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

ATTEST:
BY:
DATE:
ADDRESS:
THE STATE OF TEXAS X
COUNTY OF MIDLAND X

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 16th day

of _September , 1976, by BARRY BEAL, Partner
1n BTA OIL PRODUCERS, on behalf of said partnership.

A et
Notary Public in and for  Midland
County, Texas

My Commission Expires:

bl I 7] S P SN
[ T T Ad

Lty I3
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EXHIBIT "A"
HAGOOD UNIT

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

3146.80 ACRES

w e a4  UNIT OQUTLINE

[ | reoERAL ACREAGE
NXYNN\N]  STATE ACREAGE

0, TRACT NUMBER
TRACT NO SERIAL NO. ACRES
1 NM-12281 108000
2 NM-15043 640.00
3 NM-15927 560. 00
4 NM-19010 133.64
| 5 NM-19456 160.00
' 6 NM- 19863 120.00
7 NM- 23308 160.00
Sub-Total: 72853.64 (90.684%)
8 1G-1549 293.16 ( 9.316%)

Total: 3146.80
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EXHIBIT ''B'f Page 1 - Hagood Unit

HAGOOD UNIT AREA
T-26-S, R-35-E, N.M.P.M.

LEA CO , 1CO
SERIAL NO. § EXP. OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
DESCRIPTION OF NUMBER OF DATE OF LEASES BASIC ROYALTY -~ OWNERSHIP AND
TRACT NO. LAND ACRES (New Mexico Serials) OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE LESSEE OF RECORD AND PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
1 Sec.25: N/2,N/2 SW/4, 1,080.00 NM-12281-A -~ USA 12.5 American Trading §  Hy Ekelenburg: 0.75  American
NE/4 SE/4 §-31-80 : Production David Grimes: 1.00 Trading: All
Sec.26: All Corporation Robert P.
Kunkel: 2.00
Roy G. Barton,
Jr.: 1.25(3)
2 Sec.23: All 640.00 NM-15043 . -USA 12.5 Union 0il Company Harold B.Ehrlich: Union: All
, 2-28-82 of California $750/Ac. Production
. Payment out of 5.00
3 Sec.24: W/2, SE/4, 560.00 NM-15927 USA 12.5 American Trading § John M.Beard: 4.00(1) American
E/2 NE/4 6-30-82 Production David CGrimes: 0.50(2) Trading: 50%
@ ‘ Corporation and
BTA 0il Producers ‘ BTA: 50%
1 Sec.35: Lots 1,2,3,4 133.64 NM-19010 USA 12.5 BTA 0il Producers, Cecile Hurt BTA:  32-1/3%
(S/2 N/2) 8-31-83 A.G.Hil1l,Joe N, et vir Sam F,
: Gifford,Bascom L. Hurt: 6.25 Hill: 33-1/3%
Mitchell & Michael B.
Wisenbaker Gifford .
et al: 33-1/3%
5 Sec.35: N/2 N/2 160.00 NM-19456 USA 12.5 BTA 0il Producers, Mary C. Hagood BTA: 33-1/3%
; 10-31-83 A.G.H111,Joe N. 2t vir L. N.
, Gifford,Bascom L. Hagood: 6.25 Hill: 33-1/3%
Mitchell § Michael B.
Wisenbaker Gifford

et al: 33-1/3%




Page 2 - Hagood Unit ]

SERIAL NO. § EXP. OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTERES -
DESCRIPTION OF NUMBER OF DATE OF LEASES BASIC ROYALTY OWNERSHIP AND
TRACT NO. LAND ACRES (New Mexico Serials) OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE LESSEE OF RECORD AND PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
6 Sec.25: NW/4 SE/4, 120.00 NM-19863 USA 12.5 Gulf 0il Carol R. Gulf: All
S/2 SE/4 . 12-31-83 Corporation Tavernier: 0.50
Dean W.
Roswell: 2.50
7 Sec.24: W/2 NE/4 160.00 NM-23308 USA 12.5 Exxon Company James R. Exxon: All
Sec.25:. S/2 SW/4 12-31-84 Pickett: 5.00

7 Federal Tracts - 2,853.64 acres, being 90.684% of Unit Area.

8 Sec.36: Lots 1,2,3,4, 293.16 LG-1549-1- State 12.5

Amoco S.oacnﬁon. None Amoco: A1l
N/2 N/2 2-1-84

Company

TOTAL: 8 Tracts - 3,146.80 acres in entire Unit Area.
(1) This 4.00% ORR is borne in the proportions of 1.5% by BTA (3% of 50%) and 2.5% by American Trading (5% of 50%)
(2) This 0.50% ORR is borne entirely by American Trading (1% of 50%).

(3) This 1.25% ORR is actually owned as follows:
Roy G. Barton, Jr. 0.0787037%

E. L. Latham, Jr. : 0.250%

Pavid J. Sorenson : 0.500% )
Robert P. Byrom : 0.250% - :
V. H. Gourley: 0.0462963% s

Dan P. Colwell: 0.043981482% v

Jack G. Jordan: 0.040509259%

Edwin E. Phillips: 0.040509259%

't




RATIFICATION - HAGOOD UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT:

WHEREAS, certain instruments entitled UNIT AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND
OPERATION OF THE HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NCW MEXICG, AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT,
HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, have been executed as of the 1st day of March,

1976, by variovs persons conductmg operations with respect to the _Hagood Unit Area,
located in Lea County, New Mexico, as more particularly described in said Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement by Exhibit "A", shows on a map the boundary lines of
the Unit Area and the Tracts therein and, by Exhibit '"B'" describes each Tract within

the Unit Area; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement each provides that a
person may become a party thereto by signing the original of said instrument, a
counterpart thereof, or other instrument agreeing to be bound by the prov151ons thereof;

and

WHEREAS, the undersigned (whether one or more) is, or claims to be, the owner of a
royalty, overndlng royalty and/or working interest in one or more of the Tracts described

in Exhibit '"B" of the Unit Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned (whether one or more), for and in consideration of
the premises and the benefits anticipated to accrue under each of said agreements, does
hereby agree to become a party to and to be bound by the provisions of the said Unit
Agreement, and also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working
Interest Owner, and the under51gned does hereby agree that the parties to said agree- -
ments are those persons signing the originals of said instruments, counterparts thereof,
or other instruments agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof. The unders1gned
does also hereby acknowledge receipt of a true copy of the said Unit Agreement, -and
also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working Interest Owner.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument on the date set
- forth opposite the undersigned's signature. 6700 Productizn Company l;ﬁ :

Date: S, 7 ' 7'(944‘/‘4-74\ . “3_
5 ? . ATIORNEY- 1% act

Address:P.‘ 0. Box 3092, Houston, Texas 77001

COUNTY OF AN/

THE STATE OF (/Z%/J .
The foregomg,‘lnstmment was acknowledged before me this / 3 day of éétﬂﬁz
1976, by 1. DR of Amcco .
a corporat1on, on behalf of said corporation. &QL{/N
L, Q&/W

. Notary Public_ in and for MM&

My Commission Expires; County, //i;,ava/ L
AR e e e
b-/-127 :
Nowary vy, 0~ Sy,

THE STATE OF
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 1976,

by _

Notary Public in and for
County,

My Commission Expires:




]

RATIFACSTION - JAGOOD 2417
TTER GUNTY, SER TENT

WNOW ALL MEN BY MIESE PRESENTS, THAT:

WHEREAS, certain instruments entitled UNIT AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND
OPERATION OF THE HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND UNIT OPERATING AGREFMENT,
HAGNOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW \ﬂ'\I(‘O have been cxocuted as of the 1st day of March,

1976, by various persons conducting operations with respect to the Hagood Unit Area,
located in Lea County, New Mexico, as more particularly described in sald Agrecement; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agrecment, by Exhibit “A", shows on a map the boundary lines of
the Unit Arca and the Tracts therein and, by Exhibit "B'' describes each Tract within

the Unit Area; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement cach provides that a
person may becomc a party thereto by signing the original of said instrument, a
counterpart thereof, or other instrument agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof;
and T

WHEREAS, the undersigned (whether one or more) is, or claims to be, the owner of a
ruyalty, overriding royalty and/or working interest in one or more of the Tracts described

in Exhibit "B'' of the Unit Agrcement,

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned (whether one or more), for and in consideration of
. the premises and the benefits anticipated to accrue under each of said agreements, does
hereby agree to become a party to and to be bound by the provisions of the said Unit
Agreement, and also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working
Interest Owner, and the undersigned does hereby agrce that the parties to said agree-
ments are those persons signing the originals of said instruments, counterparts thereof,
or other instruments agrceing to be bound by the provisions thereof The undersigned
does also hereby acknowledge receipt of a true copy of the said Unit Agreement, and
also the said Unit Operating Agrcement if the under51gned is a Working Interest Owner.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the under51gned has executed this instrument on the date qc,u.:;

forth opposite the 1mder51gned‘s signature. EXXO%?F)ORAT /N/ Q s tnts 18
» 4 Iv. Acels b
pate: 8- /3- 76 s DL Kella. e

. D, HOLLAND, DIV. MANAGER EXPL; DEPT:
EXXON COMPANY, U.S.A. {a div. of Exxon

Address:  cosguatign), ASENT AND ATTORNEY IN FACT,

& 7O0X T B0
%@ ¢Zﬂ¢£' S LEZ0,

 THE STATE OF i/ /o

- COUNTY OF 7[{44/&41/ ' | ‘
The forggoing 1ns;12 t was acknowledged before me this _4 y of 4«
-+ 1976, b)’«ﬂé‘v /1 é M’-{{%’éﬂ hv
i a ror},oratmn, cn chalt o sal co oratlon.
gﬂ/«//y M/
Notary Public,in &hd for _ . _/__‘/_,z #

. My Coxmission Expires; . County, AL 7 2

bt 7T

Y et e

" TIE SYATE OF

COUNTY OF
—_— , The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 1976,
bl by . ' — .
= “ Notary Pabiic in and for
County, —

© My Commission kxpires:




RATIFICATION - HAGOOD UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT:

WHEREAS, certain instruments entitled UNIT AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND
OPERATION OF THE HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT,
HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, have been executed as of the 1st day of March,
1976, by various persons conducting operations \_ﬂth respect to the Hagood Unit Area,
located in Lea County, New Mexico, as more particularly described in said Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement, by Exhibit "A", shows on a map the boundary lines of
the Unit Area and the Tracts therein and, by Exhibit 'B" describes cach Tract within

the Unit Area; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement each provides that a
person may become a party thereto by signing the original of said instrument, a
counterpart thereof, or other instrument agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof;

and

WHEREAS, the undersigned (whether one or more} is, or claims to be, the owner of a
royalty, overriding royalty and/or working interest in one or more of the Tracts described

in Exhibit "B" of the Unit Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned (whether one or more), for and in consideration of
the premises and the benefits anticipated to accrue under each of said agreements, does
hereby agree to become a party to and to be bound by the provisions of the said Unit
Agreement, and also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working
Interest Owner, and the undersigned does hereby agree that the parties to said agree-
ments are those persons signing the originals of said instruments, counterparts thereof,
or other instruments agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof. The undersigned
does also hereby acknowledge receipt of a true copy of the said Unit Agreement, and
also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working Interest Owner.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument on the date set

forth opposite the undexsigned's signature. GULF OIlL ‘C(?ATION . o
ATTEST: . ' - St y— »
; < -~ - ”M

. ot /é" (/ . . o /<{_ ; By: . ~ .
By: - N e (T Attorney-ip’ L R
Assistant Secretary ' /ri(

Address: P, 0, Box 1150

Date: September 28, 1976 Midland, Texas 79701

THE STATE OF TEXAS X

COUNTY OF MIDLAND X .

The, foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2§24 day of 4‘04’@9‘4&
197655by /B, E. GRIFFITH , Attorney-in-Fact for GULF OIL CORPORATION, a

Pg.h(‘;xp'y_'lva'niéﬁ_@zg.i‘ppration, on behalf of sald corporation.

')(a.a.;.— M%"‘""‘/

-~

.
= . . 2
L 4

- ; ""-q':

o RPN Notary Pulic in and for" pyinD) Atin
. Mg Commission Epires; County, ~ mgexas
'.’:_-.:'..: ‘ .-"\.Q' S JILVIA W, 204500 — Motary Public
)'!,‘r' e N In und for Micicu:i County, "Foxaa
R
Tt ' My Cormission 1Sxpires August 13, 19.24
THE STATE OF ‘
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this - day of , 1976,

by

Notary Public in and for
Cotnty,

My Commission Expires:
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LEA OOUNTY, NEW MEX1CO

m
a

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESEN rS , THAT:

- WHEREAS, certain instruments entitled UNIT AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND
OPERATION OF THE HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT,
~G70D UNIT, LEA OOUNTY, NEW MEXIQO, have been executed as of the 1st day of March,
1976, by various persons conducting operations with respect to the Hagood Unit Area,
located in Lea County, New Mexico, as more particularly described in said Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement, by Exhibit "A'", shows on a map the boundary Iines of
the Unit Area and the Tracts therein and, by Exhibit 'B' describes each Tract within

the Unit Area; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement each provides that a
person may become a party thereto by signing the original of said instrument, a
counterpart thereof, or other instrument agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof;

and

WHEREAS, the undersigned (whether one or more) is, or claims to be , the owner of a
royalty, overriding royalty and/or working interest in one or more of the Tracts described

in Exhibit "“B'" of the Unit Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned (whether one or more), for and in consideration of
the premises and the benefits anticipated to accrue under each of said agreements, does
- hereby agree to become a party to and to be bound by the provisions of the said Unit
Agreement, and also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working
Interest Owner, and the undersigned does hereby agree that the parties to said agree-
ments are those persons signing the originals of said instruments, counterparts thereof,
or other instruments agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof. The undersigned
does also hereby acknowledge receipt of a true copy of the said Unit Agreement, and
also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working Interest Owner.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument on the date set

forth opposite the undersigned's signature. ,
- AMERICAN TRADING D JUCTION CORPORATION
Date: June 3, 1976 ‘ B}’: A _Ip

. ~ y V-
. F. R. Kemp
ATTEST: ' X&ce-?resident, 0il § Gas Division
O @ Address: p, O, Drawer 992 .
B —\ - A L N )
Y S Midland, Texas 79701

Asst, Secretary
THE STAIE OF TgyAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

The foregoing instrument was .acknowledged before me this \3 day of June s
1976, by E.R.Kemp, Vice-Pres.,08G Div. ofAmerican Trading and Production Corpor
a corporation, on behalf of said corporation. . tion

) Notary Public in and fog/ Harris
My Commission Expires; County, Texas _
7 _2_
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 1976,

by

Notary Public in and for
County, '

My Commission Expives:




RATIFICATION - HAGOOD UNIT
LEA OOUNTY, NEW MEXICO

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT:

WHEREAS, certain instruments entitled UNIT AGRERMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND
OPERATION OF THE HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT,

HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXIQO, have been executed as of the 1st day of March,
1976, by various persons conducting operations with respect to the Hagood Unit Area,
located in Lea County, New Mexico, as more particularly described in said Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement, by Exhibit "A', shows on a map the boundary lines of
the Unit Area and the Tracts therein and, by Exhibit 'B'" describes each Tract within

the Unit Area; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement cach provides that a
person may become a party thereto by signing the original of said instrument, a
counterpart thereof, or other instrument agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof;

and

WHEREAS, the undersigned (whether one or more) is, or claims to be, the owner of a
royalty, overriding royalty and/or working interest in one or more of the Tracts described

in Exhibit "B" of the Unit Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned (whether one or more), for and in consideration of
the premises and the benefits anticipated to accrue under each of said agreements, does
hereby agree to become a party to and to be bound by the provisions of the said Unit
Agreement, and also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working
Interest Owner, and the undersigned does hereby agree that the parties to said agree-
ments are those persons signing the originals of said instruments, counterparts thereof,
or other instruments agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof. The undersigned
does also heieby acknowledge receipt of a true copy of the said Unit Agreemcnt, and
~also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working Interest Owner.

thisZ/instrument on the.date set

LGS
D777 Q—/ 7//1 iZes) s

Wl DU/,

Address:Suite 1280 Midland National Bank Tower

Midland, Texas 79701

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed
fcrth opposite the undersigned's signature. :

Date: 1{’ /2 7é

THE STATE OF
COUNTY OF
. The foregoing instrument was .cknowledged before me this day of .
1976, by R , of
a corporation, on behalf of said corporation,
, Notary Public in and for
My Commission Expires; County, ——

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF MIDLAND

The foregoing instrument was aclmowledﬁed before me this 12 day of May | 1976,
J. N. Gifford, Bascom L. Mitchell and Mjchael B. Wisenbaker .

Vg/é"l(.a' /(/%« A/
Notary Public in and for “HidTand
County, Texas

by

My Commission Expires:
June 1, 1977




RATIFICATION - HAGOOD UNIT
“TEA OOUNTY, NEW MEXICO

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT: ‘

WIEREAS, certain instruments entitled UNIT AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND
OPERATION OF THE HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENY,
HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXIQ0, have been executed as of the 1st day of March,
1976, by various persons conducting cperations with respect to the Hagood Unit Area,
located in lea County, New Mexico, as more particularly described in said Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement, by Exhibit 'A", shows on a map the boundary lines of
the Unit Area and the Tracts therein and, by Exhibit '"B" describes each Tract within

the Unit Area; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating-.grecment each provides that a
" person may become a party thereto by signing the ¢-.ginal of said instrument, a
. counterpart thereof, or other instrument agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof;

and

. WHEREAS, the undersigned (whether one or more)} is, or claims to be, the owner of a
* royalty, overriding royalty and/or working interest in one or more uf the Tracts described

in Exhibit "B" of the Unit Agreement.

" NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned (whether one or more), for and in consideration of
the premises and the benefits anticipated to accrue under each. of said agreements, does
hereby agree to become a party to and to be bound by the provisions of the said Unit

- Agreement, and also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working
. Tnterest Owner, and the undersigned does hereby agree that the parties to said agree-
ments are those persons signing the originals of said instruments, counterparts thereof,
or other instruments agreeing to be bound by the provisions theréof. The undersigned
does also hereby acknowledge receipt of a true copy of the said Unit Agreement, and
also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working Interest Owner.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument on the date set
forth opposite the undersigned's signature. UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

Date: _ May 25, 1976 - ' BY’-@Z(/A;/ (7 Zret 1
‘ 7/ Attorney-in-Fact / {@/’/

Address: P. 0. Box 3100

|
Midland, Texas 79701

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF MIDLAND

. 7o 7’r
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this .-~ day of May ’
1976, by SAMUEL C, TERRY, Attorney-in-Fact of UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALTFORNIA

a corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

(ﬁ/. .. '-)7,3’(-; prt—v v i.. ALICE MONROE
Notary Public in and for Midland -
My Commission Expires; County, Texas

June 1, 1977,

THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of _ , 1976,

by

Notary Public in and for
County,

My Commission Expires:




RAJ 11 1CATION - HAGOUD UNIT
L1A_COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

KNOW ALL MIN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT:

WHERE/ ), certain instruments entitled UNIT AGRERMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND
OPERATION “.F THE HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT,
HAGOOD UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXIQO0, have been executed as of the 1st day of March,
1976, by various persons conducting operations with respect to the Hagood Unit Area,
located in Lea County, New Mexico, as more particularly described in said Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Unit Agreement, by Exhibit "A", shows on a map the boundary' lines of
the Un’t Area and the Tracts therein and, by Exhibit 'B' describes each Tract within

the Ur.t Area; and

WIHEREAS, the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement each provides that a

person may become 2 party thereto by signing the original of said instrument, a
counterpart thereof, or other instrument agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof;

and

WHEREAS, the undersigned (whether one or more) is, or claims to be, the owner of a
royalty, overriding royalty and/or working interest in one or more of the Tracts described

in Exhibit "B" of the Unit Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned (whether one or more), for and in consideration of
the premises and the benefits anticipated to accrue under each of said agreements, does
hereby agree to become a party to and to be bound by the provisions of the said Uhit
Agreement, and also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working
Interest Owner, and the undersigned does hereby agree that the parties to said agree-
ments are those persons signing the originals of said instruments, counterparts thereof,
or other instruments agreeing to be bound by the provisions thereof. The undersigned
does also hereby acknowledge receipt of a true copy of the said Unit Agreement, and
also the said Unit Operating Agreement if the undersigned is a Working Interest Owner.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument on the date set
forth opposite the undersigned's signature.

July /9, 1976 ' 0\ %W

Date: _
: . A. G. HILL
Address: 2500 First Nztional Bank Building
- Dallas, Texas 75202
THE STATE OF
COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of T,

1976, by of

a corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

Rotary Public in and for
My Commission Expires; County,

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF  DALLAS

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before m
by A. G. HILL :

County, Texas

" Commission Expires: MOZELLE DUNLAP, Notary Public,
| in and for Dallas County, Texas

———lune 1, 1977 . My commission expites June 1, 197

e this ﬁg day of _ July , 1976,
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I NDEX

KEN GRIFFIN

Direct Examination by Mr. Bledsoe

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter
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1 MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5647.

2 MR. CARR: Case 5647, application of Griffin &

3 | Burnett, Inc. for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
4 MR. BLEDSOE: If you please, Mr. Examiner, my name
5| is Bob Bledsoe of the firm of Cotton, Bledsoe, Tighe, Morrow

6 | and Dawson of Midland, Texas representing BTA 0il Producers

7§ in this matter. Griffin & Burnett, Inc. filed the application

8l in behalf of BTA 0il Producers and we will have two witnesses

9] today, Mr. Griffin and Mr. McKenzie.

>

@
Q
-E 38 10 MR. NUTTER: What did you say your first name is,

x

=
i§§~ 11| Mr. Bledsoe?

SN
£ 88 12 MR. BLEDSO: Bob
ag‘gg 3 Y .
@ Rng
“‘§§§ 13 MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, the record should also
£ 80y
® Y78
gg%ﬁ 14 || reflect that Mr. Bledsoe is a member of the New Mexico Bar.

V.5
835 :
- ; 15 MR. NUTTER: All right.
.5 U

8 16 (THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

17

KEN GRIFFIN

18

19|l called ag a witness; having bhean first Quly sworn, was
20 || examined and testified as follows:

21

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION

23 [|. BY MR. BLEDSOE:

24 0 The first witness will be Mr. Griffin. Would you

25 | state your name, please, sir?
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! A. My name is Ken Griffin.
2 0 What is your occupation?
3 A I'm an independent consulting landman with the firm
41| of Griffin & Burnett in Midland, Texas.
5 o Have you previously testified before this Commission?
6 A 1 have.
7 0. Are those gualifications a matter of record before
8 [ the Commission?
§ 9 A. Yes.
© &
-§ ,g 10 0 And you have been employed by BTA 0il Producers in
@ L
:oég.'.: 11 || connection with the pending matter?
A
5 §;§ 12 A I have.
InE=Phs
g‘zﬁg
=iy 0" MR. BLEDSOE: Are Mr. Griffin's qualifications
w95
‘2 S .
E g%ﬁ 14 || acceptable to the Examiner?
v.3
g3% :
o g 15 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
w J
g 16 0. (Mr. Bledsoe continuing.) I will ask Mr. Griffin to
17 || please refer to what has been marked for identification, sir,
18 || as Exhibit One and identify that exhibit, please?
19 a Exhibit One is the prcoposed unit agreement for the
20 || operation of the A. Good Unit area in Lea County, New Mexico.
21 0 Arz2 there two separate attachments in addition to
22 {| the unit agreement itself?

23 A To the unit agreement is attached Exhibit A and

24 || Exhibit B, Exhibit A being a plat of the unit area, Exhibit B

25 [ being a scheduled ownership.
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j 1 0. Is there a break down of the Federal and State
? 2 || acreage in the unit?

‘e 3 a Exhibit B, at the bottom of Exhibit B, outlines
g 4 || the tract numbers within the unit, by serial number, by acreag%
? 5 || content for the total.
1 6 0. Is there any fee acreage in the unit?
! 7 A There is no fee acreage in the unit.
* 8 0 Mr. Griffin, has the proposed unit area been designatijed
5 ‘ g 91 by the USGS as logically subject to exploration and developmen
| -g g 10 || under the unitization provisions of the Minerals Leasing Act?
% iggﬁ 1 A Yes, it has.

-. {‘E &g%% 12 Q Has the proposed unit area been filed with the
’: ﬁgg% 13 | Commissioner of Public Lands? {
% 'ngé 14 A It has been filed with the Commissioner of Public
j :gcg‘ 15 | Lands and tentative approval has béen obtained.

! 3 16 0. Is this form of unit agreement which is marked as

‘z 17 || Exhibit One, the type that has previously been approved by the

5 18 || USGS and the Commissioner of Public Lands and the Commission?

! 19 A This unit agreement is the 1968 reprint with the

S' 20 || appropriate amendments to allow for approval by the Commissibn#r
i 21 {| of Public Lands.

by 22 0. Who is the designated unit operator?

;éj 23 A, BTA 0il Producers will be the operator.

. 24 0. Are all of the formations to be unitized, Mr. Griffig?

2;* 25 A All of the formations will be unitized.
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0 Will you briefly relate the provisions relating to
the initial test well?
A The unit agreement provides that we have six months

after approval of the unit area by both the Director, by the
Supervisor and the Commissioner that at that point a location
approved by the Supervisor if on Federal lands or by the
Commissioner if on State lands, will be commenced within six
months from that date of approval.

0 Wrat is the plan of unit development subsequent to
the initial test well?

A The 1968 reprint has the standard provisions for
filing of six months plans of development for the operation
and development of the unit after the initial well is drilled.

0 What is the present status of the commitment to the
unit agreement of working interest in the proposed unit area?

A At this point we have one hundred percent agreement
among the working interest owners to the formation of this
unit.

0 Mr.HGriffin, was Exhibit One prepared by you ox
under your direcﬁ supervision?

A It was.

MR. BLEDSOE: Mr. Examiner, I move to introduce
Exhibit Number One.

MR, NUTTER: Exhibit One will be admitted into

evidence.
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1 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit One

2 was admitted into evidence.)

3 0. (Mr. Bledsoe continuing.) In your opinion, six, is
4 || this unit agreement in the interest of conservation and will iﬂ

prevent waste and protect correlative rights?

(&3}

6 A In my opinion it will. 1
7 MR, BLEDSOE: I have no further gquestions of the

8 | witness, Mr. Examiner.

2
Q@
2 3 10 CROSS EXAMINATION
Eﬂg fl
@5 11 || BY MR. NUTTER:
ao?oi‘a
ey B GR . .
§.§§§ 12 0 Mr. Griffin, when you say you have a hundred percentk
v ~
[ 47 . . . . . .
2: 8 13 || working interest, you have obtained tentative approval from
£ 858
. : Q . ]
§§££ 14 || the Land Commissioner?
o = 15 A Right.
;5 3 .
3 16 0. And I missed the status of it as far as the USGS

17 || is concerned.

18 A The USGS has actually issued that regular designatio

1o || letter that they issue and it is an area suitable for

20 || unitization.

27 0. Well, the unit agreement itself they have not approvgd?

Not approved, but it is their form that with the

22 A.
23 ]| only one insertion necessary under the equal opportunity
24 || provisions you have to insert the "as amended".

25 0 And the unit agreement you are offering here today
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1 | as an exhibit does designate BTA as the unit operator, is

2 i that correct?
3 A That 1is correct.
4 MR. NUTTER: And the other witness, Mr. Bledsoe,

51l will testify as to the acreage, structure and development of

6 | the exploratory well?

7 MR. BLEDSOE: Yes, sir.
8 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further question of this
3 9 | witness? He may be excused.
~
D -]
-E 8 10 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
3
@ i
T 1 MR. NUTTER: Would you call your next witness, please]
y
E;gi;}
o SR |
sgig 12 MR. BLEDSOE: Yes, sir. Mr. McKenzie.
Q,
geda
a2 13
gt
g P 14 CHESLEy MCKENZIE
.8
géz
- g 15 || ¢alled as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
‘5 0
g 16 || examined and testified as follows:

17

18 DIRECT EXAMINATION

19 | BY MR. BLEDSOE:

20 0 Mr. lickenzie, would you state your name, occupation

2t {§ and by whom you are employed?

22 A, Chesley Mckenzie, occupation, Chief Geophysicist,

23 | employed by BTA 0Oil producers.

24 0. ilave you ever testified before this Commission?

26 A No, I have not.
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1 0. For the benefit of the Examiner, sir, would you
ﬁ 2 || please state your educational background and experience?
3 A I have a college degree, B.S. and I've been in the
4 | seismic business for about thirty years.

; S 0 Are you presently in seismic work with BTA 0il

6 || Producers?

7 A, Yes, I am.

gi 8 MR. BLEDSOE: Are the witness's qualifications
- g g | acceptable?
b 2 E 10 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
e ggé o :

b °°i§§ 1 0. (Mr, Bledsoe continuing.) Mr. McKenzie, have you
- é;gﬁg 12 | caused a gerlogic study of the proposed unit area to be made?

s -E§§§ 13 A Yes, I have.

:g ‘“g §z:5% 14 Q. What was the result of that study and what data did l
:- It gog 15 || you consider in connection with it'} 1
ik 5 16 A The exhibit we have made here is a Devonian map i
; ﬁ 17 || showing an anticlinal feature of some six hundred feet of
éi# 18 || closure, bounded on the east down to the east fault and

S Tii 19 | contrxolled oh the northwest and the south by a dip. The

Eé: 20 || seismic lines aré'indicated on the map, an east-weﬁt éeismic
~“ 21 line and a north-south seismic line showing Devonian values.

2 22 0. Are the results of your study indicated by Exhibii

;5‘ ‘ 23 || Two which has been marked for identification, sir?

24 A Yes.

o 25 0. What other conclusions do you draw from this exhibit
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Mr. McKenzie?

A Well, we feel that we have an anticlinal feature
here in line with the Crittenden Field and Texas to the south

and also the Everetts Field further to the south on a trend

here, a good trend.

0. What is your primary objective in this initial well?

A The Atoka, the Devonian, the Fusselman and the
Ellenburger.

0. When do you estimate the test well will be

commenced, Mr. McKenzie?

a As soon as practical after approval is received.

0 How long would you estimate that it will take to

"drill this well?

A Approximately six or seven months.

Q Have you calculated the approxiﬁate cost of such a
well to, I think it's nineteen thousand, five hundred feet,
isn't it, the projected depth?

A Right, it's around two million.

0 In your opinion, Mr. McKenzie, is there a reasonable
expectation that-this unit area would contain recovefable oil
or gas reserves?

A Yes, it is my opinion.

0 Was this Exhibit Two prepared by you or under your
direct supervision?

A It was.
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MR. BLEDSOE: Mr. Examiner, I move the introduction
of Exhibit Two.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibit Two will be
admitted into evidence.

(THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit Two was

admitted into evidence.)

0. {(Mr. Bledsce continuing.) Will the proposed unit
promote conservation, prevent waste and protect correlative
rights, in your opinion?

A Yes, it will.

MR. BLEDSOE: I have no further questions, Mr.

Examiner.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. McKenzie, that first field you mentioned to the

south, what was the name of it?

A, Crittenden Field, sir.
0. And what formation does that produce from?
A, From the Atoka sand and I believe there is one

Ellenburger well in there.

0. Gas or oil.
A This is gas.
0. Now, the seismic structure is fairly well covered

by the size of the unit, is that it?

l!
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A Yes, sir.
0. And there would be a fault on the east side there,
a north-south fault?
A Yes, sir, we feel that there is.

MR. NUTTER: Are there further questions of the

witness? He may be excused.
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.

Bledsoe?
MR. BLEDSOE: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish

to offer in Case 56472

We will take the case under advisement and a fifteen

minute recess.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.

L Ol

Si‘?‘n’ey F«./Mér’rish,’ C.S.R.
f

{ do hereby certir
Y that the fore
ta:.hcomp.'te’ce record of the prooee(iifgof;nilh
¢ Examiner hearing , of Case No, tét;é7
heard by me on_ 3./..7_.. 197‘

New Mexioco 011 donerva

................. y Examinsy
tion Commission
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

for a unit agreement, Lea County,
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Midland, Texas
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MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5647.

MR. CARR: Case 5647, application of Griffin &
Burnett, Inc. for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR, BLEDSOE: If you please, Mr. Examiner, my name
is Bob Bledsoe of the firm of Cotton, Bledsoe, Tighe, Morrow
and bawson of Midland, Texas representing BTA 0{l Producers
in this matter. Griffin & Burnett, Inc. filed the application
in behalf of BTA 0il Producers and we will have two witnesses
tcday, Mr. Griffin and Mr. McKenzie.

MR. NUTTER: What did you say your first ~ame is,
Mr, Bledsoce?

MR. BLEDSO: Rob.

MR. CARR: My. BExaminer, the record should also
reflect that Mr. Bledsce is a member of the New Mexicb Bar.

MR. NUTTER: A1l right.

(THEREUPON, tlie witnesses were duly sworn.)

XEN GRIFFIN

called as a witness, having been €irst duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BLEDSOE:

N The first witness wili be Mr. Griffin. Would you

state your name, please, sir?
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1 A My name 1s Ken Griffin.
2 Q What is your occupation?
3 A I'm an independent consulting landman with the firm |

4| of Griffin & Burnett in Midland, Texas.

5 Q Have you previously testified before this cOmmission?ﬂ
6 A I have.
7 Q Are those qualifications a matter of record before

8 || the Commission?

— 3 9 A Yes.
-g g 10 Q And you have been employed by BTA 0il Producers in
) iggﬁ 11 | connection with the pending matter?
8 ps8
Eéé% 12 A I have. |
E§§§ 13 MR. BLEDSOE: Are Mr. Griffin's qualifications
) 'g é’fﬁ% 14 || acceptable to the Examiner? |
. .§3§ i6 MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.
§ 16 Q (Mr. Bledsoe continuing.) I will ask Mr. Griffih to

17 | please refer to what has been marked for identification, sir,

18 | as Exhibit One and identify that exhibit, please?

19 A Exhibit One is the proposed unit agreement for the
20 | operation of the A. Good Unit area in Lea County, New Mexico.
21 0. Are there two separate attachments in ‘addition to

22 | the unit agreement itself?’

23 A To the unit agreement is attached Exhibit A and
24 | Exhibit B, Exhibit A being a2 plat of the unit area, Exhibit B

S 25 || being a scheduled ownership.
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1 o Is there a break down of the Federal and State

o

2}l acreage in the unit?

3 A Exhibit B, at the bottom of Exhibit B, outlines
4] the tract numbers within the unit, by serial number, by acreag*

5| content for the total.

6 Y Is there any fee acreage in the unit?
7 A Thare is no fee acreage in the unit.
8 0 Mr. Griffin, has the proposed unit area been designagled
3 9 by the USGS as logically subject to exploration and developmen
o ®
'é .g 10 | under the unitization provisions of the Minerals Leasing Act?
8'55 1 i |
- T O
B 558 12 Q Has the proposed unit area been filed with the
B 52
«3g
& §§§ 13}l commigsioner of Public Lands?
& o~¢
£ §§5 14 A It has been filed with the Commissioner of Public
Edg
o= g 15 | Lands and tentative approval has been obtained.
L
S 16 Q Is this form of unit agreement which is marked as
17 || Bxhibit One, the type that has previously been approved by the
18 || USGS and the Commissioner of Public Lands and the Commission?
19 a This unit agreement is the 19268 reprint with the

20 || appropriate amendments to allow for approval by the Commission#r

21 of Public Lands,

22 0 Who is the designated unit operator?
23 A BTA 0il Producers will be the operator.
24 0 Are all of the formations to be unitized, Mr. Griffi#?

25 A All of the formations will be unitized.
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Q ¥1l1l you briefly relate the provisions relating to
the initial test well?

A The unit agreement provides that we have six months
after approval of the unit area by both the Director, by the
Supervisor and the Commissioner that at that point a location
approved by the Supervisor if on Federal lands or by the
Commissioner if on State lands, will be commenced within six

menths from that date of approval.

Q What is the plan of unit development subsequent to

the initial test well?

A The 1968 reprint has the standard ptoViSions for
filing of six months plans of development for the oberation
and development of the unit after the initial well is drilled.

Q What is the present status of the commitmernt to the
unit agreement of working interest in the proposed unit area?

A At this point we have one hundred percent agreement

among the working interest owners to the formation of this

unit.

0 Mr, Griffin, was Exhibit One prepared by vou or

under your direct supervision?

A It was.

MR. BLEDSOE: Mr. Examiner, I move to. introduce

Exhibit Number One.

MR, NUTTER: Exhibit One will be admitted into

evidence.

“ -
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1 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit One

2 was admitted into evidence.)

3 Q (Mr. Bledsoe continuing.) In your opinion, sir, is
4} this unit agreement in the interest of conservation and will ih i

5 | pravent waste and protect correlative riqghts?

6 A In my opinion it will.

7 MR. BLEDSOE: I have no further questions of the

8 || witness, Mr. Examiner.

87501

D
§ 8 10 CROSS EXAMINATION
x

@ i
“ 23 11 | BY MR. NUTTER:
Pt
= ESR
§i§§§ 12 Q Mr. Griffin, when you say you have a hundred percent

&g ;
& §d§ 13 || working interest, you have obtained tentative approval from
£ S9¢
%O 5
g §2& 14 | the Land Commissioner?

v.3
g9%
~ z 15 a Right.
oa E

S 16 o And I missed the status of it as far as the USGS

17 || is concerned.
18 A, The USGS has actually issued that regular designatio#

10 Il letter that thev issue an

.
it ie an ares suitsble for

12

20 || unitization,

21 0. Well, the unit agreement itself they have not approde?

22 A Not approved, but it is their form that with the
23| only one insertion necessary under the equal opportunity
24 || prcvisions you have to insert the "as amended”.

25 0. And the unit agreement you are offering here today
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1l as an exhibit does designate BTA as the unit operator, is

2 || that correct?
3 A That is correct.

4 MR. NUPTER: And the other witness, Mr. Bledsoe,

5 will testify as to the acreage, structure and development of

6 | the exploratory well?

7 MR. BLEDSOE: Yes, sir.
8 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further question of this
3 9 || witness? He may be excused.
0 © |
-§ _g 10 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
@ i
;ééﬁ 1 MR. NUTTER: Would you call your next witness, pleasj?
5 2o
g‘ggg 12 MR, BLEDSOE: Yes; sir, Mr. MoKenzie.
28
We
i
'g g=™ 14 CHESLEYy McKENZIE
u.g
g90%
o g 15 | called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
LIS
3 16 || examined and testified as follows:

17

18 DIRECT EXAMINATION

19 || BY MR. BLEDSOE:

20 Q Mr. McKenzie, would you state your name, occupation

21 || and by whom you are employed?

22 A Chesley Mckenzie, occupation, Chief GeOphyéicist,

23 | employed by BTA 0il producers.

24 0 Have you ever testified before this Commission?

25 A No, I have not.
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1 0. For the benefiit of the Examiner, sir, would you

2 |l please state your educational background and experience?

3 A I have a college degree, B.S. and I've been in the
4 || selsmic business for about thirty years.

5 0 Are you presently in seismic work with BTA 0il

6 | Producers?

7 A Yes, I an.
8 MR. BLEDSOE: Zre the witness's qualifications
3 91| acceptable?
g &
'E .g 10 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
9 L=
;ééﬁ 1" 0 (Mr. Bledsoe continuing.) Mr. McKenzie, have you
g Fod
& §E§ 12 1 caused a geologic study of the proposed unit area to be made?
5idg |
o igS 13 A Yes, I have.
Rt |
. ¥ o.2
§§§F 14 Qo What was the result of that gstudy and what data did
g8z | |
o g 15 || you consider in connection with it?
“ O
8 16 A The exhibit we have made here is a Devonian map

17 | showing an anticlinal feature of some six hundred feet of

closure, bounded on the east down to. the east fault and

-t

[o}]

19 || controlled on the northwest and the south by a dip. The
20 | seismic lines are indicated on the map, an east-west seismic
21 | line and a north-south seismic line showing Devonian values.

22 0 Are the results of your study indicated by Exhibit

23 | Two which has been marked for identification, sir?

24 A Yes.

25 0 What other conclusions do you draw Zrom this exhibit%
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1l Mr, McKenzie?

2 A, Well, we feel that we have an anticlinal feature

3 ) hexre in line with the Crittenden Field and Texas to the south
4 ]l and also the Everetts Field further to the south on a trend

5 || here, a good trend.

6 0. What is your primary obiective in this initial well?
7 A The Atoka, the Devonian, the Fusselman and the

8 | Ellenburger.

9 0 When do you estimate the test well will be

10 || commenced, Mr. MMcKenzie?

g
o %
‘é 8
b4
@ iz
ao§§2 1 A As goon as practical after approval is received.
8 $sa
g §§§ 12 0 How long would you estimate that it will take to
n\laf\
Q@ XAZ 4
Zi4%  13)arill this well?
- B
.3252
sg%F 14 A Approximately six or seven months,
v.5
g 3%
.- g 16 0 Have you calculated the approximate cost of such a
® S
]
o0

16 |l well to, I think it's nineteen thousand, five hundred feet,

t7 lien't it, the projected depth?

18 )% Right, it's around two million.

19 0. In your opinion, Mr. McKenzie, is there a reasonable
20 || expectation that.this unit area would contain recoverable oil
21 { or gas reserves?

22 A Yes, it is my opinion.

23 o Was this Exhibit Two prepared by you or under your
24 j direct supervision?

25 A. It was.
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1 MR. BLEDSOE: Mr. Examiner, I move the introduction

2 of Exhibit Two.

3 MR, NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibit Two will be

4 [ admitted into evidence.

5 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit Two was
6 admitted into evidence.)
7 0 {(Mr. Bledsoe continuing.} #Will the proposed unit

8 || promote conservation, prevent waste and protect correlative

9 rights, in your opinion?

3
@
.g 38 10 A, Yes, it will.

x

@ §x
;é%:: 11 MR. BLEDSOE: I have no further questions, Mr.
-5 £eo
g"é:g 12 || Examiner.
geda

a2 13

gN [
§ S~ §
‘" E2E .
s 82— 14 CROSS EXAMINATION
gS%
- g 15 | BY MR. NUTTER:
-t
w o

8 16 0. Mr. McKenzie, that first field you mentioned to the

17 || south, what was the name of it?
18 A Crittenden Field, sir.
19 0. And what formation does that produce from? -

20 A From the Atoka sand and I believe there is one

21 || Ellenhurger well in there.

22 0 Gas or oil.
23 A This 1is qgas,
24 0. Now, the seismic structure is fairly well covered

25 | by the size of the unit, is that it?




Page 12
1 A Yes, sir.
2 0 And there would be a fault on the east side there,
3 | a north-south fault?
4 A Yes, sir, we feel that there is.

MR. NUTTER: Are there further questions of the |

6 il witness? He may be excused.
7 {(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

8 MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.

9 || Bledsoe?

87501

10 MR. BLEDSOE: No, sir. ’ *

11 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish

12 || to offer in Case 564772

13 We will take the case under advisement and a fifteen

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || minute recess.

15

sid morrish reporting service
General Court Reporting Service

16

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATYE
2 I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Raporter,
3l do heraeby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
4 || of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission i
5 | was reported by e, and the same is a true and correct record
6 | of the sald proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and
7l ability.
8
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5647
Order No. R-5183

APPLICATION OF GRIFFIN & BURNETT, INC.
FOR APPROVAL OF THE HAGOOD UNIT
AGREEMENT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at ¢ o'clock a.m. on
March 17, 1976, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner

Daniel 8. Hutter.

NOW, on this day of March, 1976, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premiges,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Griffin & Burnett, Inc., Seeks
approval of the Hagood Unit Agreement covering 3146.80 acres,
more or less, of State and Federal lands described as follows:

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Sections 23 through 26: ALl
Partial Section 35: All
Partial Section 36: AVl

(3) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
promote the prevention of wi ste and the protection of correlative

rights within the unit area,
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Hagood Unit Agreement is hereby approved.




;**
|
§ i
t
i !
D D
Case No. 5647
Order Ho. R=5183 !
s (2) That the plan contained in said unit agrecment for
- the development and operation of the unit area is hereby
approved in principle as a proper conservation measure; provided,
however, that notwithstanding any of the provisions contained
'\ in said unit agreement, tlis approval shall not be considered
| as waiving or relinguishing, in any manner, any right, duty,
!l or obligation which is now, or may hereafter be, vested in the
Commission to supervise and control operations for the explora-
tion and development of any lands committed to the unit and
production of oil or gas therefromn,

(3) That the unit operator shall file with the Commission
an executed original or executed counterpart of the unit agree-
ment within 30 days after the effective date thereof; that in
the event of subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or
contraction of the unit area, the unit operator shall file
with the Commission within 30 days thereafter counterparts of
the unit agreement reflecting the subscription of those
interests having joined or ratified.

(4) That this order shall become effective upon the
approval of said unit agreement by the Commissioner of Public
Lands for the State of New Mexico and the Director of the
United States Geological Survey; that this order shall
terminate ipso facto upon the termination of said unit agreement;
and that e last unit operator shall notify the Commission
imnmediately in writing of such termination.

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause 1ls retained for the
entry of such ~ .ther orders as the Commission may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, liew Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- 2%%;4?7 ;%%%7 el

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman

O lawef

ARNOLD, Member




DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

Mr.

Robert C. Bledsoe

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
8750l
LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

March 24, 1976

STATE GECLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

Re: CASE NO.___ 5647
ORDER NO._R-5183

Cotton, Bledsoe, Tighe,
Morrow & Dawson

Attorneys at Law
0. Box 2776
Midland, Texas

P.

Applicant:

79701
Griffin & Burnett, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two coples of the above-referenced

Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

Other
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GRIFFIN & BURNETT, INC.

Ol gDzoﬁzmtisa -
501 PETROLEUM BUILDING

KENNETH H. GRIFFIN
. BURNEYT MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
GARY @ 913 683.270%

February 13, 1976

Re: TFile #3145
HAGOOD UNIT
Lea County, New Mexice

011 CONSERVATION COMMISSION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

It is requested that the subject of approving the captioned
exploratory unit be included on the agenda for your scheduled
hearing on March 177 1976,

This proposed unit will cover all of the following described
State and Federal lands in Lea County, New Mexico: J

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, N.M.P.M.

Section 23: All
Section 24: All
Section 25: A1ll
Section 26: All
Section 35: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, N/2 N/2 (All)
Section 36: lots 1, 2, 3, 4, N/2 N/2 (All)

containing in all 3146.8 acres, more or less.

Please let us know if any additional information is required.

/
ours v

Y ery truly N
a// \
//,"' ~ 27 4

Kenneth H, Griffin

\ /

KHG/j j

cc: Weldon Wheatley cc: Mr, Robert C, Bledsoe
BTA OIL PRODUCERS COTTON, BLEDSOE, TIGHE, MORROW & DAWSON
104 South Pecos 1930 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701 Midland, Texas 79701
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UNIT AGREIMENT
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION
OF THE
HAGOOD UNIT AREA
COUNTY OF LEA
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

NG.

THIS AGREFEMENT entered into as of the 1st day of March, 1976, by
and between the parties subscribing, ratifying or consenting hereto, and
herein referred to as the 'parties hereto'.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are the owners of working, royalty, or
other oil and gas interests in the unit area subject to this agreement; and

WHERFAS, the Mineral leasing Act of February 25, 1920, 41 Stat, 437, as
amended, 36 U.S.C, Secs. 181 et seq., authorizes Federal lessees and their
representativés to unite with cach other, or jointly or separately with

others, in collectively adopting. and operating a cooperative or unit plan

of development or operations of any oil or gas pool, field, or like area, or

any part thereof for the purpose of more properly conserving the natural
resources thereof whenever detexmined and certified by the Secretary of the
Interior to be necessary or advisable in the puﬁlic interest; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Public Lands of.the State of New Mexico
is authorized by an Act of the lLegislature (Sec. 7-11-39 N.M. Statutes 1953
Amnotated) to consent to or approve this agreement on behalf of the State of
New Mexico, insofar as it covers and includes lands and mineral interests »
of the State of New Mexico; and

WIEREAS, the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico is
authorized by an Act-of the Legislature (Article 3, Chapter 65, Vol. 9,
Part 2, 1953 Statutes) to approve this agreement and the conservation provisions :
hercof; and

WH{EREAS, the parties hereto’hold sufficient interests in the Hagood

Unit Area covering the land hereinafter described to give reasonably- effective

control of operations thercin: and
3 s
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WHEREAS, it is the purpose of the parties hereto to conscrve natural
resources, prevent waste, and secure other benefits obtainable through
development and operation of the area subject to this agreement under the
terms, conditions and limitations herein set forth;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the promises herein
contained, the parties hereto comnit:to this agrcement their respective
interests in the below-defined unit’ area, and agree severally among them-
sclves as follows:

1. ENABLING ACT AND REGULATIONS. The Mineral Leasing Act of February
25, 1920, as amended, cupra, and all valid pertinent regulations, including
operating and unit plan regulations, heretofore issued thercunder or valid,
pertinent and reasonable regulations hereafter issued thereunder are accepted
and made a part of this agreement as to Federal lands, provided such regula-
tions are not inconsistent with the temms of this agreement; and as to non-
Federal lands, the oil and gas operating regulations in effect as of the
cffective date hereof governing drilling and producing operations, not in-
consistent with the terms hereof or the laws of the State of which the non-
Federal land is located, are hereby accepted and made a part of this agreement,

2, UNIT AREA., The area specified on the map attached hereto marked
Exhibit "A" is hereby designated and recognized as constituting the unit area,
containing 3,146.80 acres, more or less.

Exhibit "A" shows, in addition to the boundury of the unit area, the
boundaries and identity of tracts and leases in said arca to the extent known
to the Unit Operator. Exhibit "B' attached hereto is a schedule showing to
the extent known to the Unit Operator the acreage, percentage, and kind of
ownership of oil and gas interests in all land in the unit area. However,
nothing herein or in said schedule or map shall be construed as a representa-
tion by any party hereto as to the ownership of any interest other than such
interest or interests as are shown in said map or schedule as owned by such
party. FExhibits "A" and 'B" shall be revised by the Unit Operator whenever
changes in the unit area render such revision necessary, or when requested by
the 0il and Gas Supervisor, hereinafter referred to as "'Supervisor', or

when requested by the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexics,




1 hereinafter referred to as "Comeissioner", and not less than five copies

2 of the revised cexhibits shall be filed with the Supervisor, and two copies

3 thercof shall be filed with the Commissioner, and one copy with the New

4 Mexico 0il Conservation Conmission, hereinafter referred to as "Commission". ‘
5 The above-described unit area shall when practicable be expanded to

6 include therein any additional lands or shall be contracted to exclude lands
7 whenever such cxpansion or contraction is decmed to be necessary or advis-

8 able to conform with the purposes of this agreement. Such expansion or

9 contraction shall be cffected in the following mamner:

10 a) Unit Operator, on its own motion or on demand of the Director

11 of the Geological Survey, hereinafter referred to as 'Director', or on de-
12 mand of the Commissioner, after preliminary concurrence by the Director

13 and the Commissioner, shall prepare a notice of proposed expansion or con-
14 traction describing the contemplated changes in the boundaries of the unit
15 area, the rcasons therefor, and the proposed effective date thereof, pre-

16 ferably the first day of a month subsequent to the date of notice.

17 b) Said notice shall be delivered to the Supervisor, the Commissioner
18 and the Commission and copies thereof mailed to the last known address of

19 cach working interest owner, lessee, and lessor whose interests are affected,
20 advising that 30 days will be allowed for submission to the Unit Operator of
2] any objections.

22 c) Upon expiration of the 30-day period provided in the preceding

23 item (b) hercof, Unit Operator shall file with the Supervisor, the Commis-

24 sioner and the Commission evidence of mailing of the notice of expansion
25 or contraction and a copy of any objections thereto which have been filed

26 with the Unit Operator, together with an application in sufficient number,

27 for approval of such expansion or contraction and with appropriate join&ers.
28 d) After duc consideration of all pertinent information, the expansion'
29 or contraction shall, upon approval by the Supervisor, the Commissioner and
30 the Commission, become effective as of the date prescribed in the notice
31 thercof.
32 ©e) Al legal subdivisions of lands (i.e., 40 acres by Goveimment

32 5uivey or lls nearest 1ot or tract equivalent; in instances of irregular
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surveys wnusually large lots or tracts shall be considered in multiples

of 40 acres or the nearest aliquot equivalent thereof), no parts of which
are entitled to be in a participating area on or before the fifth anniver-
sary of the effective date of the first initial participating area estab-
lished under this unit agreement, shall be eliminated automatically from
this agrecment, cffective as of said fifth amniversary, and such lands shall
no longer be a part of the unit area and shall no longer be subject to this
agreement, unless diligent drilling operations are in progress on unitized
lands not entitled to participation on said fifth anniversaly,‘ in which event
all such lands shall remain subject hereto so long as such drilling opera-
tions are continued diligently with not more than 90 days' time elapsing
between the completion of one well and the commencement of the next well.
A1l legal subdivisions of lands not entitled to be in a participating area
within 10 years after the effective date of the first initial participating
arca approved under this agrcement shall be automatically eliminated from
this agrecement as of said tenth anniversary. All lands proved productive
by diligent drilling operations after the aforesaid S-year period shall
become participating in the same manner as during said 5-year period. How-
ever, when such diligent drillihg operations cease, all nonparticipating
lands shall be automatically ecliminated effective as of the 91st day there-
after. The Unit Operator shall, within 90 days afte the effecti\;e date of
any elimination hereunder, describe the area so eliminated to the satisfac-
tion of the Supervisor and the Commissioner, and promptly notify all pai‘ties
in interest. ‘

If conditions warrant extension of the 10-year period specified in.
this subsection 2(e¢), a single extension of not to exceed 2 years may be
accomplished by consent of the owners of 90% of the working interests in the
current nonparticipating unitized lands and the owners of 60% of the basic
royaity interests (exclusive of the basic royalty interests of the United
States) in nonparticipating unitized lands with approval of the Director and
Commissioner, providcd such extension application is submitted to the Director

and Comnissioner not later than 60 days prior to the expiration of said ten-year.

period,
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Any expansion of the unit arca pursuant to this section which embraces
lands theretofore eliminated pursuant to this subsection 2(e) shall not be
considered automatic commitment or recommitment of such lands,

3. UNITIZED LAND AND UNITIZED SUBSTANCES. All land committed to this
agreement shall constitute land referred to herein as "unitized land" or
"land subject to this agreement. All oil -and gas in any and all formations

of the unitized land are unitized under the temms of this agreement and herein

are called "unitized substances'. -
4, UNIT OPERATORS BTA OIL PRODUCERS is Acreby designated as Unit

Operator and by signature hereto as Unit Operator agrees and consents to
accept the duties and obligations of Unit Operator for the discovery,
development and production of unitized substances as herein provided. When-
ever reference is made herein to the Unit Operator, such reference means
the Unit Operator acting in that capacity and not as an owner of interest
in unitized substances, and the term "working interest owner' when used
herein shall include or refer to Unit Operator as the owner of a working
interest when such an interest is owned by it,

5. RESIGNATION OR RIMOVAL OF UNIT OPERATOR: Unit Operator shall
have the right to resign at any time prior to the establishment of a
participating area or areas hercunder, biit such resignation shall not
become effective so as to release Unit Operator from the duties and obliga-
tions of Unit Operator and temminate Unit Operator's rights as such for a
period of 6 months after notice of intention to resign has been served by
Unit Operator on all working interest owners and the Supervisor, the
Commissioner and the Commission, and until all wells then drilled here-
under are placed in a satisfactory condition for suspension or abandonment
whichever is required by the Supervisor as to Federal lands and by the Com-
missioner as to State lands, unless a new Unit Operator shall have been
selected and approved and shall have taken over and assumed the duties and
obligations of Unit Operator prior to the expiration of said period.

| Unit Operator shall have the right to resign in like manner and subject l

to like limitations as above provided at any time a participating area |
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established hercunder is in existence, but, in all instances of resignation
or remeval, wtil a successor Unit Operator is sclected and approved as
hercinafter provided, the working interest owners shall be jointly responsi-
ble for performance of the duties of Unit Operator, and shall, not later
than 30 days before such resignation or removal becomes effective, appoint
a conmon agent to represent them in any action to be taken hereunder.

The resignation of Unit Operator shall not release Unit Operator from
any liability for any default by it hereunder occurring prior to the effec-
tive date of its resignation,

The Unit Operator may, upon default or failure in the performance of
its duties or obligations hercunder, be subject to removal by the same
percentage vote of the cwners of working interests as herein provided for
the selection of a new Unit Operator. Such removal shall be effective
upon notice thereof to the Supervisor and the Commissioner.

The resignation or removal of Unit Operator under this agreement shall
not terminate its right, title or interest as the owner of a working inter-
est or other interest in unitized substances, but upon the resignation or
removal of Unit Operator becoming effective, such Unit Operator shall
deliver possession of all wells, equipment, materials and appurtenances used
in conducting the wmit operations to the new duly qualified successor Unit
Operator or to the common agent, if no such new Unit Operator is elected,
to be used for the purpose of conducting unit operations hereunder. Nothing
herein shall be construed as authorizing remo%al of ény material, equipment
and appurtenances necded for the preservation of any wells,

6. SUCCESSOR UNIT OPERATOR. Whenever the Unit Operator'shall tender
his or its resignation as Unit Operator or shall be removed as hercinabove
provided, or a change of Unit Operator is negotiated by working interest
owners, the owners bf the working interests in'the participating area or
arcas according to their respective acreage interests in such participating
area or areas, or, until a participating arca shall have been cstablished,
the owners of the working interests according to their respectivevacregge
interests in all unitized land, shall by majority vote select a successor

Unit Cpuralor: Drovided, That, if a majority but less than 75 per cent of
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~all in accordance with the agreement or agreements entered into by and

the working interests qualified to vote are owned by one party to this .
agreement, a concwrring vote of one or more additional working interest
owners shall be required to select a new operator. Such selection shall
not become effective until

a) a Unit Operator so selected shall accept in writing the duties
and respoﬁsibilities of Uﬁit Operator, and

b) the selection shall have been approved by the Supervisor and
the Commissioner. |

If no successor Unit Operator is sclected and qualified as herein

provided, the Director and Commissioner at their clection may declare

this unit agreement “erminated.

7.  ACCOUNTING PROVISIONS AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT. If the
Unit Operator is not the sole owner of working interest, costs and expenses
incurred by Unit Operator in conducting unit operations hercunder shall be

paid and apportioned among and borne by the owners of working interests,

_between the Unit Operator and the owners of working interests, whether one

or more, separately or collectively. Any agreement or agreements entered
into between the working interest owners and the Unit Operator as provided
in this section, whether one or more, arc herein referred to as the "unit

operating agreement'. Such unit operating agreement shall also provide

"the manner in which the working interest owners shall be entitled to receive

their respective proportionate and allocated share of the benefits accruing
hereto in conformity with their underlying operating agreements, leases or
other independent contracts, and such other rights and obligations as be-
tween Unit Operator and the working interest owners as may be agreed upon

by Unit Operator and ‘the working interest owners; however, no such unit
operating agreemenf shall be deemed either to modify any of the terms and
conditions of this unit agreement or to relieve the Unit Operator of any
right or obligation established under this unit agreement, and in case of any
inconsistency or conflict between this unit agreement and the unit operating
agreement, this unit agrecment shall govern. Thrée true copies of any unit

onerating asrasmant evecnted mmranant +o this sectinn chonld hn £i1-d with
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the Supervisor and two true copies with the Commissioner and one true copy
with the Comnission, prior to approval of this unit agrcement.

3. RIGHIS AND OBLIGATIONS OF UNIT OPERATOR. Except as therwise
specifically provided herein, the exclusive right, privilege, and duty of
exercising any and all rights of the parties hereto which are necessary
or conyénient for prospecting for, producing, storing, allocating, and
distributing the unitized substances are hereby delegated to and shall be
exercised by the Unit Operator as herein provided. Acceptable evidence of
title to said rights shall be deposited with said Unit Operator and, together
with this agrcement, shall constitute and define the rights, privileges, and
obligations of-Unit Operator. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed
to transfer title to any land or to any lease or operating agreement, it .
being understood that under this agreement thc Unit Operator, in its capacity
as Unit Operator, shall exercise the rights of possession and use vested in
the parties hereto only for tne purposes herein specified.

9. DRILLING TO DISCOVERY. Within 6 months after the effective date
hereof, the Unit Operator shall begin to drill an adequate test well at a
location approved by the Supervisor, if on Federal land, or by the Commissioner
if on State land, unless on such effective date a well is being drilled
conformably with the terms hercof, and thereafter continue such drilling

diligently until the Fusselman formation has been tested or until at a

—

lesser depth unitized substances shall be discovered which can be produced

" in paying quantities (to-wit: quantities sufficient to repay the costs of

drilling, completing, and producing operations, with a reasonable profit) or the
Unit Operator shall at any time establish to the satisfaction of the Supervisor
if located on Federal lands, or the Commissioner if located on State lands,
that further drilling of said well would be unwarranted or impracticable,
provided, however, that unit Operator shall not in any event be required to
drill said well to a depth in cxcess of 19,500 feet. Until the discovery of

. R
a deposit of unitized substances capable of being produced in paying quantities,

the Unit Operator shall continue drilling one well at a time, allowing not more

than 6 months between the completion of one well and the beginning of the next ...




well, until a well capable of producing unitized substances in paying
quantities is completed to the satisfaction of said Supervisor if on Federal
land, or the Commissioner if on State land, or until it is reasonable
proved that the wnitized land is incapable of producing unitized substances
in paying quantities in the fomnations drilled hercunder. Nothing in this
section shall be deemed to limit the right of the Unit Operator to resign as
provided in Section 5 hereof, or as requiring Unit Operator to commence or
continue any drilling during the period pending such resignation becoming
effective in order to comply with ihe requirements of this section, The
Supervisor and Commissioner may modify the drilling requivements of this
section by granting reasonable extensions of time when, in their opinion, .
such action is warranted. Upon failure to commence any well provided for
in this section within the time allowed, including any extension of time

granted by the Supervisor and the Commissioner, this agreement will

automatically terminate; upon failure to continue drilling diligently any
well commenced hereunder, the Supervisor and Commissioner may, after 15 days
notice to the Unit Operator, declare this unit agreement terminated.

10. PLAN OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION. Within 6 months %
after completion of a well capable of producing unitized substances in
paying quantites, the Unit Operator shall submit fbr.the approval of the %
Supervisor and the Commissioner an acceptable plan of development and operation
for the unitized land which, vhen apprbved by the Suﬁervisor and the Comissioner,
shall constitute the further drilling and operating obligations of the Unit
Operator under this agreement for the period specified therein., Thereafter,
from time to time before the expiration of any ekistihg plan, the Unit Operafor
shall submit for the approval of the Supervisor and the Commissioner a plan
for an additional specified period for the development and operation of the

unitized land.

l
Any plan submitted pursuant to this section shall provide for the |

exploration of the Unitized area and for the diligent drilling necessary

31 for determination of the area or areas thereof capable of producing unitized

32 substances in paying quantities in each and every productive formation and
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shall be as complete and adcquafe as the Supervisor, the Conmissioner
and Commission may determine to be necessary for timely development and
proper conservation of the oil and gas resources of the unitized area
and shall:

a) specify the number and locations of any wells to be drilled and

the propésed order and time for such drilling; and

b) to the extent practicable, specify the operating practices regarded

as necessary and advisable for proper conservation of natural
resources,
Separate plans may be submitted for separate productive zones, subject to
the approval of the Supervisor, the Commissioner and the Cormission,

Plans shall be modified or supplemented when necessary to meet changed
conditions or to protect the interests of all parties to this agreement.
Reasonable diligence shall be exercised in complying with the obligations
of the approved pian of development. The Supervisor and Commissioner are
authorized to grant a reasonable extension of the 6-month period herein
prescribed for submission of an initial plan of development where such
action is justified because of unusual conditions or circumstances. After
completion hereunder of a well capable of producing any unitized substances
in paying quantities, no further wells, except such as may be necessary to
afford protection against cperations not under this agrcement and such as may
be specifically approved by the Supervisor and the Commissioner, shall be
drilled except in accordance with a plan of development approved as herein
provided.

11, PARTICIPATION AFTER DISCOVERY. Upon completion of a well capable
of producing unitized substances in paying quantitics or as soon thercafter
as required byithe Supervisor and Commissioner, the Unit Operator shall sub-
mit for approval bf the Supervisor and Commissioner a schedule, based on
subdivisions of the public land survey or aliquot parts thercof, of all land
then regarded as reasonébly proved to be productive in paying quantities;‘
all lands in said schedule on approval of the Supervisor and Commissioner to
constitute a~participating area, effective as of the date of completion of

such well or the effective date of this unit agreement, whichever is lator.

- 10 -
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The acreages of both Federal and non-Federal lands shall be based upon -
appropriate computations from the courses and distances shown on the

last approved public land survey as of the cffective date of each initial
participating area. Said schedule shall also set forth the percentage of

unitized substances to be allocated as herein provided to each tract in

_the participating area so established, and shall govern the allocation

of production commencing with the effective date of the participating area.
A separate participafing area shall be established for each'separate pool
or deposit of unitized substances or for any group thereof which is pro-
duced as a single pool or zone, and any two or more participating areas
so established may be combined into one, on approval of the Supervisor
and Commissioner. When production from two or more participating areas,
so established, is subsequently found to be from a common pool or deposit
said participating areas shall be combined into one effective as of such
appropriate date as may be approved or prescribed by the Supervisor and
Commissioner. The participating area or areas so established shall be revised
from time to time, subject to like approval, to include additional land then
regarded as reasonably proved to be productive in paying quantities or neces-
sary for unit operations, or to exclude land then regarded as reasonably
proved not to be productive in paying quantities and the schedule of allo-
cation percentages shall be revised accordingly, The effective date of any
revision shall be the first day of the month in which is obtained the know-
ledge or information on which such revision is predicated, provided, however,
that a more appropriate effective date may be used if justified by the Unit
Operator and approved by the Supervisor and Commissioner. No land shall be
excluded from a participating arca on account of deplction of the unitized
substances ,except that any participating area established under the provisions
of this unit agreement shall terminate automatically whenever all completions
in the formation dn which the participating area is based are abandoned.

It is the intent of this section that a participating area shall repre-
sent the area known or reasonably estimated to be productive in paying quanti-
ties, but,. regardless of .any revision of the participating -area, nothing herein- -

contatiied shall be construed as requiring any retroactive adjustment for

- 11 -




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

7%

~o

production obtained prior to the effective date of the revision of the-
participating area,

In the absence of agreement at any time between the Unit Operator
and the Supervisor and Commissioner as to the proper definition or rede-
finition of a participating area, or until a participating arca has, or
areas have, been established as provided herein, the portion of all pay-
ments affected thereby shall be impounded in a manner mutually acceptable
to the owners of working interests and the Supervisor and Commissioner.
Royalties due the United States and the State of New Mexico, which shall
be detexmined by the Supervisor for Federal land and the Comnhissioner for
State land and the amount thereof shall be deposited, as directed by the
Supervisor and Commissioner respectively, to be held as unearned money
until 4 participating area is finally approved and then applied as earned
or returned in accordance with a determination of the sum due as Federal
and State royalty on the basis of such approved participating area.

Whenever, it is determined, subject to the approval of the Supervisor

as to wells drilled on Federal land and of the Commissioner as to wells

drilled on State land, that a well drilled under this agrveement is not
capable of production in paying‘ quantities and inclusion of the land oh
which it is situatéd in a participating area is unwarranted, production
from such well shall, for the purposes of settlement among all parties
other than working interest owners, be allocated to the land é;n which the
well is located unless such land is already within the participating area
established for the pool or deposit from which such production is obtained.
Settlement for working interest benefits {rom such a well shall be made as
provided in the unit operating agreement.

12, ‘ALLOCA’ITION OF PRODUCTION. All unitized substances produced from
cach participating area established under this agreement, except any part
thereof used in conformity with good operating practices within the unitized
area for drilling, operating, camp and other production or development pur-
poses, for repressuring or recycling in accordance with a plan of development

approved by the Supervisor and Commissioner, or unavoidably lost, shall be

deened 10 be pruduced equally on an acreage basis from the several tracts




1 of unitized land of the participating area established for such production

2 ~and, for the purpose of detemmining any benefits accruing under this agree-
3 ment, each such tract of unitized land shall have allocated t;) it such per-
4 centage of said production as the muwber of acres of such tract included

5 in said participating area bears to the total acres of unitized land in

6 said participating area, excc-pt that allocation of production hereunder for
7 purposes other than for settlement of the royalty, overriding royalty, or

8 payment out of production obligations of the respective working interest

9 owners, shall be on the basis prescribed in the unit operating agreement

10 whether in conformity with the basis of allocation herein set forth or other-
11 wise. It is hereby agreed that production of unitized substances from a

12 participating area shall be allocated as provided herein regardless of

13 whether any wells are drilled on any particular part or tract of said part-
14 icipating area. If any gas produced from one participating area is used for
15 repressuring or recycling purposes in another participating area, the first
16 gas withdrawn from such last mentioned participating area for sale during

17 the life of this agreement shall be considered to be the gas so transferred
18 until an amount equal to that transferred shall be so produced for sale and
15 such gas shall be allocated to the participating area from which initially
20 produced as such area was last defined at the time of such fihal production.

22 Any party hereto cwning or controlling the working interest in any unitized

23 land having thereon a regular well location may with the approval of the

24 | Supervisor as to Federal land cr the Commissioner as to State land, at such

25 party's sole risk, cost and expense, drill a well to test any formation for

26 which a participating area has not been established or to test any fommation for -
27 © which a participating aréa has been established if such location is not within
28 said participating area, unless within 90 days of receipt of notice from said
29 party of his intention to drill the well the Unit Operator elects and commences
30 to drill such a weyll in like mannef as other wells are drilled by the Unit

31 Operaor under this agreement.

32 | If any well drilled as aforg‘said. by a working interest owner.results ...

. -
21 : 13. DEVELOPMENT OR OPERATION OF NON-PARTICIPATING LAND OR FORMATION. l
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in production such that the land upon which it is situated may properly be
included in a participating area, such participating area shall be cstablished
or cnlarged as provided in this agreement and the well shali thereafter be
operated by the Unit Operator in accordance with the temms of this agreement
and the wunit operating agreement.

If any well drilled as aforesaid by a working interest owner obtains
production in quantitics insufficient to justify the inclusion of the land
upon which such well is situated in a participating area, such well may be
operated and produced by the party drilling the same subject to the conserva-
tion requirements of this agreement. The royalties in amoumt or value of
production from any such well shall be paid as specificied in the underlying
lease and agreements affected. ¢

14, ROYALTY SETTLEMENT. The United States and any State and any
royalty owner who is entitled to take in kind a share of the substances
now unitized hereunder shall hereafter be entitled to the right to take in
kind its share of the unitized substances, and the Unit Operator, or the
working interest owner in case of the operation of a well by a working inter-
est owner as herein provided for in special cases, shall make deliveries of
such royalty share taken in kind in conformity with the applicable contracts,
laws and regulations. Settlcment for royalty interest not taken in kin‘d shall
be made by working interest owners responsible therefor under existing con-
tracts, laws and regulations, or by the Unit Operator, on or before thé last
day of each month for unitized substances produced during the preceding cal-
endar month; provided, however, that nothing hefein contained shall operate
to relieve the lessees of any land from their respective lease obligations
for the payment of any royalties due under their leases.

If gas obtained from lands not subject to this agreemernt is introduced
into any participating area hereunder, for use in repressuring, stimulation
of production, or increasing ultimate recovery, in conformity with a plan of
operations approved by the Supervisor, the Commissioner, and Commission, a
like amount of gas, after settlement as herein provided for an»y' gas transferred

from any other participating area and with appropriate deduction for loss from

any causc, may be withdrawn from the formation in which the gas is introduced,




1 royalty free as to dry gas, but not as to any products which may be extracted

2 therefrom; provided that such withdrawal shall be at such time as may be

3 provided in the approved plan of operations or as may otherwise be consented

4 to by the Supervisor, the Comnissioner and Commission as confomming to good

5 petrolewn engineering practice; and p.rovided further, that such right of

6 withdrawal shall teminate on the temmination-of this unit agreement.

7 Royalty due the United States shall be computed as provided in the

8 operating regulations and paid in value or delivered in kind as to all unitized

9 substances on the basis of the amounts thercof allocated to unitized Federal

10 land as provided herein at the rate specified in the respective Federal leases, |
11 or at such lower rate or rates as may be authorized by law or regulation; 1
12 provided, that for leases on which the royalty rate Jdepends on the daily J
13 average production per well, said average production shall be determined in

14 accordance with the operating regulations as though each participating area

15 were a single consolidated lease.

16 Royalty due on account of State lands shall be computed and paid on the

17 basis of all unitized substances allocated to such lands.

18 15, RENTAL SETTLEMENT. Rental or minimum royalties due on leases com-

19 mitted hereto shall be paid by working interest owners responsible therefor

20 under existing contracts, laws and regulations, provided that nothing herein

21 contained shall operate to relieve the lessees of any land from their respec-

22 tive lease obligatidns for the payment of any rental or minimum royalty due

23 under their leases. Rental or minimum royalty for lands of the United States

24 subject to this agreement shall be paid at the rate specified in the respective

25 leases from the United States unless such rental or minimum royalty is waived,

20 suspended or reduced by law or by approval of the Secretary or his duly

27 authorized vepresentative.

28 Rentals on State of New Mexico lands subject to this agreement shall be

29 paid at the rates specified in the respective leases.

0 With respect to any lease on non-Federal land containing provisions which

31 would terminate such lease unless drilling operations are commenced upon the

32 land covered thereby within the time therein specified or rentals are paid for

33 the privilege of deferring such drilling operations, the rentals required ]

: - 15 -
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thereby shall, notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, be
deemed to accrue and become payable during the tewm therceof as extended by
this agreement and until the required drilling operations are commenced
upon the land covered thereby or until some portion of such land is included
within a participating area.

16. CONSERVATION. Operations hercunder and production of unitized
substances shall be conducted to provide for the most economical and effi-
cient recovery of said substances without waste, as defined by or pursuant
to State or Federal laws or regulations.

17. DRAINAGE. The Unit Operator shall take such measures as the
Supervisor and Commissioner deem appropriate and adequate to prevent drain-
age of unitized substances from unitized land by wells on land not subject
to this agreement.

| 18. LEASES AND CONTRACTS CONFORMED AND EXTENDED. The temms, conditions
and provisions of all leases, subleases and other contracts relating to ex-
ploration, drilling, development or operations for oil or gas on lands com-
mitted to this agreement are hereby expressly modified and amended to the
extent necessary to make the same conform to the provisions.hereof, but
otherwise to remain in full force and effect; and the parties hereto hereby
consent that the Secretary as to Federal leases and the Commissioner as to
State leases shall and each by his approval hereof, or by the approval hereof
by their duly authorized representatives, do hereby establish, alter, change
or revoke the drilling, producing, rental, minimum royalty and royalty
requirements of Federal and State leases committed hereto and the regulations
in respect thereto to conform said requirements to the provisions of this
agreement, and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all leases,
subleases, and contracts are particularly modified in accordance with the
following:

a) The development and operation of lands subject to this agreement ]

under the temms hereof shall be deemed‘full performance of all obligatioins |

for development and operation with respect to each and every separately
owned tract subject to ‘this agreement, Tegardless of whethet there is

any development of any particular tract of the unit area.

- 16 -



1 () Drilling and producing operations perfommed hercunder upon any

2 tract of unitized land will be accepted and deemed to be performed

3 upon and for the benefit of each and every tract of unitized land, and

4 no lease shall be decmed to expire by reason of failure to drill or

5 produce wells situated on the land therein embraced.

6 - (c) Suspension of drilling or producing operations on all unitized

7 lands pursuant to direction or consent of the Secretary and Commissioner

8 or their duly authorized representatives shall be deemed to constitute

9 such suspension pursuant to such direction or consent as to each and every
10 tract of unitized land. A suspension of drilling or producing operations

11 limited to specified lands shall be applicable only to such lands.

12 (d}) Fach lease, sublease or contract relating to the exploration, drilling,
13 development or operation for oil or gas of lands other than those of the

14 United States or State of New Mexico committed to this agreement, which,

15 by its terms might expire prior to the temmination of this agreement, is

16 hereby extended beyond any such temm so provided therein so that it shall be
17 continiied in full force and effect for and during the temm of this agreement.
18 (e) Any Federal lease for a fixed term of twenty (20) years or any renewal
19 thereof or any part of such lease which is made subject to this agreement

20 shall continue in force beyond the term provided therein until the termination
21 hercof. Any other Federal lease committed hereto éhall continue in force

22 beyond the term so provided therein or by law as to thé land committed so

23 long as such lease remains subject hereto, provided that production is had
24 in paying quantities under this unit agreement prior to the expiration date
25 of the term of such lease, or in the event actual drilling operations are

26 comnenced on unitized lands, in accordance with the provisions of this

27 agreement, prior to the end of the primary temm of such lease and are being
28 diligently prosecuted at that time, such lease shall be extended for two years
29 and so long thereafter as oil or gas is produced in paying quantities in

30 accordance with the provisions of the Mineral Leasing Act Revision of 1960.
31 (£} Each sublease or contract relating to the operation and development

32 of unitized substances from lands of the United States committed to this

33 agrecment, which by its terms would expire prior to the time at which the

- 17 -
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underlying lease, as cxtended by the immediately preceding paragraph, will
exvire, is hereby extended beyond any such term so provided therein so that

it shall be continued in full force and effect for and during the tem of

the underlying lease as such tem is herein extended.

(g) Any lease cmbracing lands of the State of New Mexico which is made
subject to this agrecement, shall continue in force beyond the term provided .‘
therein as to the lands conmitted hereto until the termination hereof,

subject to the provisions of subsection (e) of Section 2 and subsection (i)
of this Section 18.

(h} The segregation of any Federal lease committed to this agreement is
governed by thé following provisions in the fourth paragraph of Sec. 17(j)

of the Mineral leasing Act, as amended by the Act of September 2, 1960 (74
Stat., 781-784): '"Any (Federal} lease heretofore or hereafter committed to
any such (unit) plan embracing lands that are in part within and in part
outside of the area covered by any such plan shall be segregated intc separate
leases as to the lands committed and the lands not committed as of the effective

date of unitization: Provided, however, That any such lease as to the

nonunitized portion shall continue in force and effect for the term thereof
but for not less than two years from the date of such segregation'and so long
thereafter as 0il or gas is produced in paying quanfities."

(i) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico haVing only a
portion of its lands committed hereto, shall be segfegated as to the portion
committed and the portién not cbmmitted, and the provisions of such lease
shall apply separately to such segregafed portions commencing as of the
effective date hereof; provided, however, notwithstanding any of the pro-
visions of this agreement to the contrary any lease embracing lands of the
State of New Mexico having only a portion of its lands committed hereto shall
continue in full force and effect beyond the term provided therein as to all
lands embraced in such lease, if oil or gas is discovered and is capable of
being produced in paying quantities from some part of the lands embraced in
such lease at the expiration of the éecondary term of such lease;or if, at the

expiration.of .the secondary. term, the lessee.or-Unit.Operator-is then-engagecd-in

- 18 -
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1 bona fide drilling or reworking operations on some part of the lands
2 embraced in such lease, the same, as to all lands embraced therein,
3 shall remain in full force and effect so long as such operations
4 are being diligently prosecuted, and if they result in the production of
5 oil or gas, said lease shall continue in full force and effect as to
6 all of the lands embraced therein, so long thercafter as 0il or gas
7 in paying quantities is being produced from any portion of said lands.
8 (7} Any lcase, other than a Federal lease, having only a portion of
9 its lands committed hereto shall be scgre‘gated as to the portion com-
10 mitted and the portion not committed, and the provisions of such lease
11 shall apply separately to such segregated portions commencing as of
12 the effective date hereof. In the event any such lease provides for
13 a lump sum rental payment, such payment shall be prorated between the
14 portions so segregated in proportion to the acreage of the respective
15 tracts.
16 19. COVENANTS RUN WITH LAND. The covenants herein shall be construed.
17 to be covenants running with the land with respect to the interest of the
18 parties hereto and their successors in interest untii this agreement terminates,
19 and any grant, transfer, or conveyance of interest ’in land or leases subject
20 hereto shall be and hereby is conditioned upon the assumption of all privileges
21 and obligations hercunder by the grantee, transferee or other successor in
22 interest. No assignment or transfer of any working interest, royalty, or
23 other interest subject hereto shall be binding upon Unit Operator wntil the
24 first day of the calendar month after Unit Operator is furnished with the
25 original, photostatic, or certified copy of the instrument of transfer.
26 20. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM. This agreement shall become effective
27 upon approval by the Secretary and Commissioner, or their duly authorized
28 representatives and shall terminate five (5) years from said effective date
29 unless:
30 (a) such date of expiration is extended by the Director and Commissioner,
31 or
32 (b) it is reasonably determined prior to the expiration of the fixed .

- 19 -




1 term or any extension thercof that the unitized land is incapable of
2 production of unitized substances in paying quantities in the formations
3 tested hercunder and after notice of intention to terminate the agreement
4 on such ground is given by the Unit Operator to all parties in interest
5 at their last known addresses, the agreemeﬁt is terminated with the ap-
6 ) proval of the Supervisor and the Commissioner, or
7 (c) a valuable’discovery of unitized substances has been made or
8 accepted on unitized land during said initial term or any extension
9 thereof, in which event the agreement shall remain in effect for such
10 term and so long as unitized substances can be produced in quantities
11 sufficient to pay for the cost of producing same from wells on unitized
12 land within any participating area established hereunder and, should
13 production cease, so long thereafter as diligent operations are in pro-
14 gress for the restoration of production or discovery of new production
15 and so long thereafter as unitized substances so discovered can be
16 produced as aforesaid, or
17 (d) it is terminated as heretofore provided in this agreement. This
18 agreement may be terminated at any time by not less than 75 per centum,
19 on an acreage basis, of the working interest owners signatory hereto,
20 with the approval of the Supervisor and Commissionef; notice of any such
21 approval to be given by the Unit Operator to ail parties hereto.
22 21. RATE OF PROSPECTING, DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION. The Director is
23 hereby vested with authority to alter or modify from time to time in his dis-
24 cretion the quantity and rate of production under this agreement when such
25  quantity and rate is not fixed pursuant to Federal or State law or does not
26 conform to any statewide voluntary conservation or allocation program, which‘
27 is established, recognized and generally adhered to by the majority of oper-
28 ators in such State, such authority being hereby limited to alteration or mod-
29 ification in the public interest, the purpose thereof and the public interest
30 to be served thereby to be stated in the order of alteration or modificetion,
31 Without regard to the foregoing, the Director is also hereby vested with

3z authority to alter or modify from time to time in his descretion the rate of
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prospecting and development and the quantity and rate of production under
this agreement when such alteration or modification is in the interest of
attaining the conservation objectives stated in this agreement and is not

in violation of any applicable Federal or State law; provided, further, that
no such alteration or modification shall be effective as to any land of the
State of New Mexico, as to the rate of prospecting and developing in the
absence of the specific written approval thereof by the Commissioner and

as to any lands of the State of New Mexico subject to this agreement as to
the quantity and rate of production in the absence of specific written
approval thereof by the Commission.

Powers in this section vested in the Director shall only be exercised
after notice to Unit Operator and opportunity for hearing to be held not
less than 15 days fxom notice.

22. CONFLICT OF SUPERVISION. Neither the Unit Operator nor the work-
ing interest owﬁers nor any of them shall be subject to any forfeiture, termin-
ation or expiration of any rights hereunder or under any leases or contracts
subject hereto, or to any penalty or liability on account of delay or failure
in whole or in part to comply with any applicable provision thereof to the
extent that the Unit Operator, working interest owners or any of them are
hindered, delayed or prevented from complying therewith by reason of failure
of the Unit Operator to obtain in the exercise of due diligence, the concur-

rence of proper representatives of the United States and proper representatives

" of the State of New Mexico in and sbout any matters or things concerning which

it is required herein that such concurrence be obtained. The parties hereto,
including the Commission, agree that all powers and authority vested in the
Commission in and by any provisions of this agreement are vested in the Com-
mission and shall be exercised by it pursuant to the provisions of the laws
of the State of New Mexico and subject in any case to appeal or judicial re-
view as may now or hereafter be provided by the laws of the.State of New Mexico.
23, APPEARANCES, Unit Operator shall, after notice to other parties
affected, have the right to appear for and on behalf of any and all interests
affected hereby before the Department of the Interior, the Commissioner of

Public Lands of the State of New Mexico and the New Mexico 0il Conservation
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Commission and to appeal {rom orders issued under the regulations of said
Department, the Commission or Commissioner or to apply for relief from any
of said regulations or in any proceedings relative to operations before the
Department of the Interior, the Commissioner, or Commission, or any other
legally constituted authority; provided, however, that any other interested
party shall also have thé right at his own cxpense to be heard in any such
proceeding.

24, NOTICES. All notices, demands or statements required hereunder
to be given or rendered to the parties hereto shall be deemed fully given if
given in writing and personally delivered to the party or sent by postpaid
registered or certified mail, addressed to such party or parties at their
respective addresses set forth in connection with the signatures hereto or
to the ratification or consent hereof or to such other address as any such
party may have furnished in writing to party sending the notice, demand or
statement,

25. NO WAIVER OF CERTAIN RIGHTS. Nothing in this agreement contained
shall be construed as a waiver by any party hereto of the right to assert
any legal or constitutional right or defense as to the validity or invalidity
of any law of the State wherein said unitized lands are located, or'ﬂﬁjéhe
United States, or regulations issued therecunder in any way affecting such

party, or as a waiver by any such party of any right beyond his or its

' authority to waive.

26. UNAVOIDABLE DELAY. All obligations udner this agreement requiring
the Unit Operator to commence or continue drilling or to operate on or pro-
duce unitized substances from any of the lands covered by this agreement shall
be suspended while the Unit Operator, despite the exercise of due care and
diligence, is prevented from complying with such obligations, in whole or in
part, by strikes, acts of God, Federal, State or municipal law or agencies,
unavoidable accidents, uncontrollable delays in transportation, inability
to obtain necessary materials'in open market, or other matters beyond the
reasonable control of the Unit Operator whether similar to matters herein
enumerated or not. No unit leigation‘which is suspended under this section

shall become due less than thirty (30) days after it has been detemmined that
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the suspension is no longer applicable. Detemination of creditable
"Unavoidable Delay' time shall be made by the Unit Operator subject to
approval of the Supervisor and Commissioner.

27. NONDISCRIMINATION. In connection with the performance of work
under this agreement, the operator agrees to comply with all of the pro-
visions of section 202 (1) to (7) inclusive of Execcutive Order 11246 (30 F. R.
12319), as amended, which are hereby incorporated by reference in this agreement.

28. 10SS OF TITLE. In the event title to any tract of unitized land
shall fail and the true owner camnot be induced to join in this unit agree-
ment, such tract shall be automatically regarded as not committed hereto
and there shall be such readjustment of future costs and benefits as may be
required on account of the loss of such title. In the event of a dispute
as to title to any royalty, working interest or othef interests. subject
thereto, payment or delivery on account thereof may be withheld without
liability for interest until the dispute is finally settled; provided, that,
as to Federal and State land or leases, no payments of funds due the United
States or State of New Mexico should be withheld, but such funds of the
United States shall be deposited as directed by the Supervisor and such
funds of the State of New Mexico shall be deposited as directed by the
Commissioner to be held as unearned money pending final settlement of the 
title dispute, and then applied as earned or returned in accordance with
such final settlement.

Unit Operator as such is relieved from any responsibility for any
defect or failure of any title hereunder.

29, NON-JOINDER AND SUBSEQUENT JOINDER. If the owner of any sub-
stantial interest in a tract within the unit area fails or refuses to sub-
scribe or consent to this agrcement, the owner of the working interest in
that tract may withdraw said tract from this agreement by written notice
delivered to the Supervisor and the Comnmissioner and the Unit Operator
prior to the approval of this agreement by the Supervisor and Commissioner.
Any oil or gas interests in lands within the umit area not comnitted hereto

prior to submission of this agreement for final approval may thereafter be

ax

committed hereto by the awner ov owners thereof subhscribing or consentin
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1 to this agreement, and, if tho interest is a working interest, by the owner

2 of such interest also subscribing to the unit operating agreement. After

3 operations are commenced hereunder, the right of subsequent joinder, as

4 provided in this section, by a working interest owner is Sbeject to such ‘
S requirements or approvals, if any, pertaining to such joinder, as may be *1
6 provided for in the unit operating agreément. After final approval hereof,

7 joinder by a non-working intcrest owner must be consented to in writing by

8 the working interest owner committed hereto and responsible for the payment

9 of any benefits that may accrue hereunder in behalf of such non-working

10 interest. A non-working i;"-"terest may not be conmitted to this unit agree-

11 ment unless the corresponding working interest is committed hereto. Joinder

12 to the unit agreement by a working interest owner, at any time, must be

13 accompanied by appropriate joinder to the unit operating agreement, if more

14 than one committed working interest owner is involved, in order for the

15 interest to be regarded as committed to this unit agreement. Except as

16 may othexrwise herein be provided, subsequent joinders to this agreement shall

17.  be effective as of the first day of the month following the filing with the .
18 - Supervisor and the Commissioner of duly executed counterparts of all or any |
19 papers necessary to establish effective coiwiitient of any tract to this

20 agreement unless objection to such joinder is duly made within 60 days by :
21 the Supeﬁisor, provided, however, that as to State lands all subsequent
22 joinders mustl'be approved by the Commissioner. _

23 30. Cd]N’I'ERPARTS. This agrecment may be executed in any number of

24 counterparts no one of which needs to be executed by all parties or may

25 be ratified or consented to by separafe instrument in writing specifically

26 referring hereto and shll be binding upon all those parties who have exe-

27 cuted such a counterpart, ratification, or consent hereto with the same

28 force and effect as if all such parties had sighed the same document and

29 regardless of whether or not it is executed by all other parties owning ;
30 or claiming an interest in the lands within the above described unit area.
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1 31. NO PARINERSHIP., It is expressly agreed that the relation of

2 the parties hereto is that of independent contractors and nothing in this

3 agreement contained, expressed or implied, nor any operations conducted

4 hereunder, shall create or be deemed to have created a partnership or ‘

5 association between the parties hereto or any of them.

6 IN WITNESS WIEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement j
7 to be executed and have set opposite their respective names the date of

8 execution,

UNIT OPERATOR AND WORKING INTEREST OWNER

ATTEST: BTA OIL PRODUCERS

BY:

DATE:

ADDRESS: 104 South Pecos
Midland, Texas 79701

WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

ATTEST:

B BY:
DATE:

ADDRESS:

THE STATE OF X

COUNTY OF |

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day
of , 1976, by
of BTA OIL PRODUCERS, on behalf of said corporation,

Notary Public in and for
County,

My Commission Expires:
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TRACT NO. SERIAL NO. ACRES
1 NM-12281 1080.00
2 NM-15043 640,00
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4 NM-19010 133.64
5 NM-19456 160.00
6 NM-19863 120.00
7 NM-23308 160.00 :
Sub-Total: Z853.64 (90.684%)
8 1G-1549 293.16 ( 9.316%)
: Total: %146.80




EXHIBIT "B Page 1 - Hagood Unit )

HAGOOD UNIT AREA

T-26-S, R-35-E, N.M.P.M.

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SERIAL NO. § EXP. OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
DESCRIPTION OF NUMBER OF DATE OF LEASES BASIC ROYALTY OWNERSHIP AND
TRACT NO. LAND ACRES (New Mexico Serials) OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE LESSEE QF RECORD AND PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
1 Sec.25: N/2,N/2 SW/4, 1,080.00 NM-12281-A USA 12.5 American Trading § Hy Ekelenburg. 0.75 = American
NE/4 SE/4 , : 8-31-80 Production David Grimes: 1.00 Trading: All
Sec.26: A1l Corporation Robert P.
Kunkel: 2.00
Roy G. Barton,
Jr.: 1.25(3
2 Sec.23: All - 640.00 NM-15043 USA 12.5 Union 0il Company Harold B.Ehrlich: Union: All
2-28-82 of California $750/Ac. Production
Payment out of 5.00
3 Sec.24: W/2, SE/4, 560.00 NM-15927 USA 12.5 American Trading § John M,Beard: 4,00(1) American
E/Z NE/4 - 6-30-82 Production David Grimes: 0,50(2) Trading: 50%
; Corporation and
BTA 0il Producers BTA: 50%
4 Sec.35: Lots 1,2,3,4 133.64 NM-19010 USA 12.5 BTA 0il Producers, Cecile Hurt BTA: 33-1/3%
(S/2 N/23 8-31-83 A.G.Hill,Joe N, et vir Sam F.
Gifford,Bascom L. Hurt: 6.25  Hill: 33-1/3%
Mitchell § Michael B. ,
Wisenbaker _ , Gifford
et al: 33-1/3%
5 Sec.35: N/2 N/2 160.00 NM-19456 USA 12.5 BTA 0il Producers, Mary C. Hagood BTA:  33-1/3%
10-31-83 A.G.Hill Joe N, et vir L. N.
Gifford,Bascom L. Hagood: 6.25 Hill: 33-1/3%
Mitchell § Michael B,
Wisenbaker Gifford

et al: 33-1/3%




Page 2 - Eagood Unit .

SERIAL NO. '§ EXP.

« OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTERES
DESCRIPTION OF NUMBER OF DATE OF LEASES BASIC ROYALTY OWNERSHIP AND
em)na NO. LAND ACRES (New Mexico Serials) OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE LESSEE QF RECORD AND PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
6 Sec.25: NW/4 SE/4, 120.00 NM-19863 USA 12.5 . Gulf 0il Carol R. Gulf: Al
S/2 SE/4 12-31-83 , Corporation Tavernier: 0.50
Dear W. -
Roswell: 2.50
7 Sec.24: W/2 NE/4 160.00 NM-23308 USA 12.5 Exxon Company James R. Exxon: All
Sec.25: S/2 Sw/4 12-31-84 Pickett: 5.00

7 Federal Tracts - 2,853.64 acres, being 90.684% of Unit Area.

8 Sec.36: Lots 1,2,3,4, 293.16 LG-1549-1 State 12.5 Amoco Productionn = None Amoco: Al
N/2 N/2 2-1-84 Company

TOTAL: 8 Tracts - 3,146.80 acres in entire Unit Area.
(1) This 4.00% ORR is borne in the proportions of 1.5% by BTA (3% of 50%) and 2.5% by American Trading (5% of 50%)
(2) This 0.350% ORR is borne entirely by American Trading (1% of 50%).

(3) This 1.25% ORR is actually owned as follows:

Roy G. Barton, Jr.: 0.0787037%
E. L. Latham, Jr. : 0.250%

David J. Sorenson : 0.500%
Robert P, Byrom : 0.250%

V. H. Gourley: 0.0462963%
Den P. Colwell: 0.043981482%
Jack G. Jordan: 0.040509259%

Edwin E. Phillips: 0.040509259%
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1 UNIT AGREIMENT

2 FOR THE DEVELOPMINT AND OPERATION

3 OF THE

4 HAGOOD UNIT AREA

5 COUNIY OF LEA

6 STATE OF NEN MEXICO

7 N,

8 THIS AGREEMENT entercd into as of the 1st day of March, 1976, by

9 and between the parties subscribing, ratifying or consenting hereto, and

10 herein referred to as the 'parties hereto'.

11 WITNESSETIH:

12 WHERFAS, the parties hereto are the owners of working, royalty, or

13 other 0il and gas interests in the unit area subject to this agreement; and
14 WHEREAS, the Mineral Leasing Act of February 25, 1920, 41 Stat. 437, as
15 amended, 30 U.S.C. Secs. 181 et seq., authorizes Federal lessees and their
16 representatives to unite with each othér, or jointly or separately with

17 others, in collectively adopting and operating a cooperative or unit plan

18 of development or operations of any oil or gas pool, field, or like area, or
19 . any part thereof for the purpose of more properly conserving the natural

20 resources thercof whenever detemmined and certified by the Secretary of the
21 Interior to be necessary or advisable in the public interest; and

22 WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico
23 is authorized by an Act of the Legislature (Sec. 7-11-39 N.M. Statutes 1953
24 Annotated)‘ to consent to or approve this agreement on behalf of the State of
25 New Mexico, insofar as it covers and includes lands and mineral interests

26 of the State of Now Mexico; and™

27 WHEREAS, the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico is
28 . authorized by an Act. of the Legislature (Article 3, Chapter 65, Vol. 9,

29 Part 2, 1953 Statutes) to approve this agreement and the conservation provisions
30 hereof; and |
31 WHEREAS, the parties hereto hold sufficient interests in the Hagood
32 - Unit Area covering the land hereinafter described to give reasonably ‘effe‘c"five
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WHEREAS, it is the purpose of the parties hereto to censerve natural
resources, prevent waste, and secure other benefits obtainable through
development and operation of the arca subjert to this agreement under the
teims, conditions and limitations herein set forth;

NOW, TEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the promises herein
contained, the partices hereto commit to this agreement their respective
interests in the below-defined unit area, and agree scverally among them-
selves as {ollows:

1. BENABLING ACT AND REGUIATIONS. The Mineral leasing Act of February
25, 1920, as wnenrdded, supra, and all valid pertinent regulations, including
operating and unit plan regulations, herctofore issued thereunder or valid,
pertinent and reasonable regulations hereafter issued thereunder are accepted
and made a part of this agreement as to Federal lands, provided such regula-
tions arc not inconsistent with the temns of this agreement; and as to non-
Federal lands, the oil and gas operating regulations in effect as of the
effective date hereof governing drilling and producing opel‘étinns, not in-
consistent with the terms hercof or the laws of the State of which the non-
Federal land is located, are hereby accepted and made a part of this agreement.

2, UNIT AREA. ‘'The arca specified on the map attached hereto marked
Exhibit "A" is hereby designated and recognized as constituting the unit area,
containing 3,146.80 acres, more or less.

Exhibit "A" shows, in addition to the boundary of the unit area, the
boundaries and identity of tracts and leases in said area to the extent known
to the Unit Operator. Exhibit '"B' attached hereto is a schedule showing to
the extent known to the Unit Operator the acreage, percentage, and kind of
ownership of oil and gas interests in all land in the wnit area. However,
nothing herein or in said schedule or map shall be construed as a representa-
tion by any party hercto as to the ownership of any interest other than such
interest or interests as are shown in said map or schedule as owned by such
party. Exhibits "A" and "B" shall be revised by the Unit Upirator wienever
changes in the unit area render such revision necessary, or when requested by
the 0il and Gas Supervisor, hereinafter referred to as ''Supervisor", or

when requested by the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico,




1 hereinafter referred to as "Comnissioner‘[,;'-,;;‘_(and not less than five copies

£ 4

2 of the revised exhibits shall be filed viun the Supervisor, and two copies

3 thercof shall be filed with the Commissioner, and one copy with the New

4 Mexico 0il Conscrvation Commission, hercinafter referred to as “"Comnission'.

5 The above-described unit area shall when practicable be expanded to

6 include thercin any additional lands or shall be contracted to exclude lands

7 " whenever such expansion or contraction is deemed to be necessary or advis-

8 able to conform with the purposes of this agreement. Such expansion or

9 contraction shall be effected in the following manner:

10 a) Unit Operator, on its own motion or on demand of the Director

11 of the Geological Survey, hereinafter referred to as 'Director", or on de-

12 mand of the Commissioner, after preliminary concurrence by the Director

13 and the Comnissioner, shall prepare a notice of proposed expansion or con-

14 traction describing the contemplated changes in the boundaries of the unit

15 area, the rcasons therefor, and the proposed effective date thereof, pre-

16 ferably the first day of a month subsequent to the date of notice.

17 b) Said notice shall be delivered to the Supervisor, the Commissioner
18 and the Commission and copies thercof mailed to the last known address of

19 each working interest owner, lessee, and lessor whose interests are affected,
20 advising that 30 days will be allowed for submission to the Unit Operator of
21 any objections.

22 ¢) Upon expiration of the 30-day period provided in the preceding

23 item (b) hereof, Unit Operator shall file with the Supervisor, the Commis-

24 sioner and the Comission evidence of mailing of the notice of expansion

25 or contraction and a copy of any objections thereto which have been filed

26 with the Unit Operator, together with an application in sufficient number,

27 for approval of such expansion or contraction and with appropriéte joinders.
28 d) After due consideration of all pertinent information, the expansion
29 or contraction shall, upon approval by the Supervisor, the Commissioner and J
30 - the Conmission, become effective as of the date prescribed in the notice .
31 thereof. |
32 . e) All legal subdivisions of lands .(i.e., 40 acres by Government

33 survey or its nearest lot or tract equivalent; in instances of irregular
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surveys unusually large lots or tracts shall be considered in multiples

of 40 acres or the nearest aliquot equivalent thereof), no parts of which |

are entitled to be in a participating area on or before the fifth amniver-
sary of the effective date of the first initial participating area estab-
lished under this unit agrecment, shall be eliminated automatically from
this agreement, effective as of said fifth anniversarv, and such lands shall
no ionger be a part of the unit area and shall no longer be subjccé to this
agreement, unless diligent drilling operations are in progress on unitized
lands not entitled to participation on said fifth anniversary, in which event
all such lands shall remain subject hereto so long as such drilling opera-
tions are continued diligently with not more than 90 days' time elapsing
between the completioﬁ of one well aﬁd the commencement of the next well,
Al 1egalisubdivisions of lands not entitled to be in a participating area
within 10 years after the cffective date of the first initial participating
arca approved unxder this agreement shall be automatically eliminated from
this agreement as of said tenth anniversary. All lands provedvproductive

by diligent drilling operations after the aforesaid 5-year period shall
become participating in the same manner as during said 5-year period. How-

ever, when such diligent drilling operations cease, all nonparticipating

lands shall be automatically eliminated effective as of the 91st day there-
after. The Unit Operator shall, within 90 days‘after the éffective date of
any climination hereunder, describé the area so eliminated to the satisfac-
tion of the Supervisor and the Commissioner, and promptly notify all parties
in interest. A

If conditions warrant extension of the 10-year period specified in
this subsection 2(e}, a single extension of not to cxceed 2 years may be
accomplished by consent of the owners of 90% of the working interests in the
current nonparticipating wunitized lands and the owners of 60% of the basic
royalty interests (exclusive of the basic royalty interests of the United
States) in nonparticipating unitized lands with approval of the Director-and
Commissioner, provided such extension application is sﬁbmitted to the Director

and Commissioner not later than 60 days prior to the expiration of said ten-year

period,




Any cxpansion of the unit arca pursuant to this section which embraces

1
2 lands therctofore eliminated pursuant to this subsection 2(e) shall not be
3 considered automatic commitment or recommitment of such lands,
4 3. UNITIZED LAND AND UNITIZED SUBSTANCES. All land committed to this
5 agreement shall constitute land referred to herein as "unitized land" or
6 "land subject to this agreement". All oil and gas in any and all formations
7 of the unitized land are unitized under the temms of this agreement and herein
8 are called "unitized éubstmces".
9 4, UNIT OPERATOR. BTA OIL PRODUCERS is hereby designated as Unit
i0 Operator and by signature hereto as Unit Operator agrees and consents to
11 accept the duties and obligations of Unit Operator for the discovery,
12 development and production of unitized substances as herein provided. When-
13 ever reference is made herein to the Unit Operator, such reference means
14 the Unit Operator acting in that capacity and not as an owner of interest
15 in unitized substances, and the term "working interest owner' when used
16 herein shall include or refer to Unit Operator as the owner of a workihg
17 interest when such an interest is owned by it.
18 ; 5. RESIGNATION OR RIMOVAL OF UNIT OPERATOR. Unit Operator shall
19 have the right to resign at any time prior to the establishment of a
: 20 participating area or areas hereunder, but such resignation shall not
21 become effective so as to release Unit Operator from the duties and obliga-
22 tions of l.Init Operator and temminate Unit Operator's rights as such for a
23 period of 6 months after notice of intention to resigﬁ has been served by
24 Unit Operator on all working interest owners and the Supervisor, the
25 Commissioner and the Commission, aﬁd ltmtil all wells then drilled here-
26 under are placed in a satisfactory condition for suspension or sbandonment
, 27 whichever is required by the Supervisor as to Federal lands and by the Com-
’ 28 missioner as to State lands, unless a new Unit Operator shall have been
29 selected and approved and shall have taken over and assumed the duties and
30 obligations of Unit Operator prior to the expiration of said period.
31 Unit Operator shall have the right to resign in like manner and subject
32 to like limitations as above provided at any time a participating area |
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established hereunder is in existence, but, in all instances of resignation
or removal, until a successor Unit Operator is selected and approved as
hereinafter provided, the working interest owners shall be jointly responsi-
ble for performance of the duties of Unit Cperator, and shall, not later
than 30 days before such resignation or removal becomes effective, appoint
a common agent to represent them in any aétion to be taken hercunder.

The resignation of Unit Operator shall not release Unit Operator from
any liability for any default by it hereunder occurring prior to the effec-
tive date of its resignation.

The Unit Operator may, upon default or failure in the performance of
its duties or obligations hereunder, be subject to removal by the same
percentage vote of the owners of working interests as herein provided for
the selection of a new Unit Operator. Such removal shall be effective
upon notice thereof to the Supervisor and the Commissioner.

The resignation or removal of Unit Operator under this agreement shall
not terminate its right, title or interest as the owner of a working inter-
est or other interest in unitized substances, but upon the resignation or
removal of Unit Operator becoming effective, such Unit Operator shall
deliver possession of all wells, cquipment, materials and appurtenances used
in conducting the unit operations to the new duly qualified successor Unit
Operator or to the common agent, if no such new Unit Operator is elected,
to be used for the purpose of conducting unit operations hereunder. Nothing
herein shall be construed as authorizing removal of any material, equipment
and appurtenances needed for the preservation of any wells.

6. SUCCESSOR UNIT OPERATOR. Whenever the Unit Operator shall tender
his or its resignation as Unit Operator or shall be removed as hereinabove
provided, or a change of Unit Operator is negotiated by working interest
owners, the owners éf the working interests in the participating area or
areas according to their respective acrcage interests in such participéting
area or areas, or, until a participating area éhall have been established,
the owners of the working interests according to their respective acreage
intereéts in all unitized land, shall by majority vote select a successor

Unit Operator: Provided, That, if a majority but less ihan 75 per cent of
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the working interests qualified to vote arc owned by one party to this .
agreement, a concurring vote of one or more additional working interest
owners shall be required to select a new operator. Such selection shall
not become cffective until

a) a Unit Operator so selected shall accept in writing the duties
and responsibilitics of Unit Operator, and

b) the selection shall have been approved by the Superviser and
the Commissioner.

If no successor Unit Operator is seclected and qualified as herein
provided, the Director and Commissioner at their election may declare
this unit agreement terminated.

7. ACCOUNTING PROVISIONS AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT. If the
Unit Operator is not the sole owner of working interest, costs and expenses
incurred by Unit Operator in conducting unit operations hereunder shall be
paid and apportioned among and borne by the owners of working interests,
all in accordance with the agreement or agreements entered into by and
between the Unit Operator and the owners of working interests, whether one
or more, separately or collectively. Any agreement or agreements entered
into between the working interest owners and the Unit Operator as provided
1n this section, whether one or more, are herein referred to as the "unit
operating agreement'. Such unit operating agreement shall also provide
the manner in which the working interesi nwners shall be entitled to receive
their rgzspective proportionate and allocated share of the benefits accruing
hereto in conformity with their underlying operating agreements, leases or
other independent contracts, and such other riéhis and obligations as be-
tween Unit Operator and the working interest owners as may be agreed upon
by Unit Operafor and the working interest owners; however, no such unit
operating agreexnen§ shall be deemed either to modify any of the terms and
conditions of this unit agreement or to relieve the Unit Operator of any
right or obligation established under this unit agreement, and in case of any
inconsistency or conflict between this unit agreement and the unit operating
agreement, this unit agrecment shall govern. Three true copies of any unit

operating agreement executed mrsuant ta this cection chontld be filed with
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the Supervisor and two true copies with the Comnissioner and one true copy
with the Commission, prior to approval of this unit agrecment.

8. RIGHIS AND OBLIGATIONS OF UNIT OPERATOR. Except as otherwise
specifically provided herein, the exclusive right, privilege, and duty of

exercising any and all rights of the parties hercto which are necessary

or convenient for prospecting for, producing, storing, allocating, and

distributing the unitized substances are hereby delegated to and shall be
exercised by the Unit Operator as herein provided. Acceptable evidence of
title to caid rights shall be deposited with said Unit Operator and, together
with this agreement, shall constitute and define the rights, privileges, and
obligations of Unit Operator. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed

to transfer title to any land or to any leasc or operating agreement, it
being understood that under this agreement the Unit Operator, in its capacity
as Unit Operator, shall exercise the rights of possession and use vested in
the parties hereto only for the purposes herein specified.

9. DRILLING TO DISCOVERY. Within 6 months after the effective date
hereof, the Unit Operator shall begin to drill an adequate‘test well at a
location approved by the Supervisor, if on Federal land, or by the Commissioner
if on State land, unless on such effective date a well is being drilled
conformably with the temms hereof, and thereafter continue such drilling
diligently until the Fusselman formation has been tested or until at a
lesser depth unitized substances shall be discovered which can be produced
in paying quantities (to-wit: quantities sufficient to repay the costs of
drilling, completing, and producing operations, with a reasonable profit) or the
Unit Operator shall at any time establish to the satisfaction of the Supervisor
if located on Federal lands, or the Commissioner if located on State lands,
that further drilling of said well would be unwarranted or impracticable,
provided, however,.that unit Operator shall not in any cvent be required to
drill said well to a depth in excess of 19,500 feet. Until the discovery of
a depbsit of unitized substances capable of being produced in paying quantities,
the Unit Operator shall continue drilling one well at a time, allowing not more

than 6 months between the completion of one.well and the beginning of the next:-
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well, until a well capable of producing unitized substances in paying
quantities is completed to the satisfaction of said Supervisor if on Federal
land, or the Comnissioner if on State land, or until it is reasonable
proved that the unitized land is incapable of producing unitized substances
in paying quantitics in' the formations drilled hereunder. Nothing in this
section shall be decmed to limit the right of the Unit Operator to rcsién as
provided in Section 5 hereof, or as requiring Unit Operator to commence nr
continue any drilling during the period pending such resignation becoming
cffective in order to comply with the requirements of this section. The
Supervisor and Commissioner may modify the drilling requirements of this
section by granting reasonable extensions of time when, in their opinion,
such action is warranted. Upon failure to commence any well provided for
in this section within tlie tine allowed, including any extension of time
granted by the Supervisor and the Commissioner, this agreement will
automatically terminate; upon failure to continue drilling diligently any
well commenced hereunder, the Supervisor and Commissioner may, after 15 days
notice to the Unit Opcrator, declare this unit agreement terminated.

10. PLAN OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION. Within 6 months
after completion of a well capable of producing unitized substances ‘in
paying quantites, the Unit Operator shall submit for the approval of the
Supervisor and the Commissioner an acceptable plan of development and operation
for the unitized land which, when approved b} the Supervisor and the Commissioner,
shall constitute the further drilling and operating obligations of the Unit
Operator under this agreement for the period specified therein. Thereafter,
from time to time before the expiration of any existing plan, the Unif Operator
shall submit for the approval of the Supervisor and the Commissioner a plan
for an additional specified period for the development and operation of the
unitized land.

Any plan submitted pursuant to this section shall provide for the ' i
exploration of the Unitized area and for the diligent drilling necessary |
for determmination of the area or areas thereof capable of producing unitized

substances in paying quantities in each and every productive formmation and
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shall be as complete and adequate as the Supervisor, the Commissioner
and Commission may determine to be necessary for timely development and
proper conservation of the oil and gas resources of the unitized area
and shall:

a) specify the nunber and locations of any wells to be drilled and

ﬁhe proposed order and time for such drilling; and

b) to the extent practicable, specify the operating practices regarded

as necessary and advisable for proper conservation of natural
resources.,
Sepa ‘ate plans may be submitted for separate productive zones, subject to
the approval of the Supervisor, the Commissioner and the Commission,

Plans shall be modified or supplemented when necessary to meet changed -
conditions or to protect the interests of all parties to this agreement.
Reasonable diligence shall be exercised in complying with the obligations
of the approved plan of development. The Supervisor and Commissioner are
authorized to grant a reasonable extension of the 6-month period herein
prescribed for submission of an initial plan of development where such
action is justified because of unusual conditions or circumstances. After
completion hereunder of a well capable of producing any unitized substances
in paying quantities, no further wells, cxcept such as may be ﬁecessary to
afford protection against operations not under this agreement and such as may
be specifically approved by the Supervisor and the Commissioner, shall be
drilled except in accordance with a plan of development approved as herein
provided.

11. PARTICIPATION AFTER DISCOVERY. Upon completion of a well capable
of producing unitized substances in paying quantities or as soon thereafter
as reqﬁired by the Supervisor and Commissioner, the Unit Operator shall sub-
mit for approval b} the Supervisor and Commissioner a schedule, based on
subdivisions of the public_land survey or aliquot parts thereof, of all land
then regarded as-reasonably proved to be productive in paying quantities;
all lands in said schedule on approval of the Supervisor and Commissioner to
constitute a pafticipating area, effective as of the date of completion. of ..

tic offective date of this unit agreement, whichever is later.
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The acrecages of both Federal and non-Federal lands shall be based upon -
appropriate computations from the courses and distances shown on the

last approved public land survey as of the cffective date of each initial
participating area. Said schedule shall also set forth the percentage of
unitized substances to be allocated as hercin provided to each tract in

the participating area so established, and shall govern the allocation

of production commencing with the effective date of the participating area.
A separate participating area shall be established for each.separate pool

or deposit of unitized substances or for any group thereof which is pro;
duced as a single pool or zone, and any two or more participating areas

so established may be combined into one, on approval of the Supervisor

and Commissioner. When production from two or more participating areas,

so established, is subsequently found to be from a common pool or deposit
said participating areas shall be combined into one effective as of such
appropriate date as may be approved or prescribed by the Supervisor and
Commissioner. The participating area or areas so establishéd shall be revised
from time to time, subject to like approval, to include additional land then
regarded as reasonably proved to be productive in paying quantities or neces-
sary for unit operations, or to exclude land then regarded as reasonably
proved not to be productive in paying quantities and the schedule of allo-
cation percentages shall be revised accordingly. The effective date of any
revision shall be the first day of the month in which is obtained the know-
ledge or information on which such revision is predicated, provided, however,
that a more appropriate effective date may be used if justified by the Unit
Operator and approved by the Supervisor and Comnissioner. No land shall be
excluded from a participating area on account of depletion of the unitized
substances ,except that any participating area established under the provisions

of this unit agreement shall teminate automatically whenever all completions

~in the formation on which the participating area is based are abandoned.

It is the intent of this section that a participating area shall repre-
sent the area known or reasonably estimated to be productive in paying quanti-
ties, but, regardless of any revision of the participating area, nothing herein

contained shall be construed as requiring any retroactive adjustment for

- 11 -
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production obtained prior to the effective date of the revision of the-
participating areca. |

In the absence of agreement at any time between the Unit Operator
and the Supervisor and Commissioner as to the proper definition or rede-
finition of a participating area, or until a participating area has, or
arcas have, been established as provided herein, the portion of all pay-
ments affected thereby shall be impounded in a manner mutually acceptable
to the owners of working interests and the Supervisor and Commissioner.
Royalties due the United States and the State of New Mexico, which shall
be determined by the Supervisor for Federal land and the Commissioner for
State land and the amount thereof shall be deposited, as directed by the
Supervisor and Commissioner respectively, to be held as uncarned money
until a participating area is finally approved and then applied as earned
or returned in accordance with a determination of the sum due as Federal
and State royalty on the basis of such approved participating area.

Whenever, it is determined, subject to the approval of the Supervisor
as to wells drilled on Federal land and of the Commissioner as to wells
drilled on State land, that a well drilled under this agreement is not
capable of production in paying quantities and inclusion of the land on
which it is situated in a participating area is unwarrénted, production
from such well shall, for the purposes of settlemeht among all parties

other than working interest owners, be allocated to the land on which the

well is located unless such land is already within the participating area
established for the pool or deposit from which such‘production is obtained.
Settlement for working interest benefits from such a well shall be made as
provided in the unit operating agreement,

12, ALLOCATION OF PRODUCTION. All unitized substances produced from
each participating area established under this agreement, except any part
thereof used in conformity with good operating practices within the unitized

area for drilling, operating, camp and other production or development pur-

‘poses, for repressuring or recycling in accordance with a plan of development

approved by the Supervisor and Commissioner, or unavoidably lost, shall be

deemed to be produced equally on an acreage basis from the several tracts




1 of unitized land of the participating arca established for such production

2 and, for the purpose of determining any benefits accruing under this agree-

3 ment, each such tract of unitized land shall have allocated tg it such per-

4 centage of said production as the number of acres of such tract included

5 in said participating area bears to the total acres of unitized land in

6 said participating aréa, except that allocation of production hereunder for

7 purposes other than for settlement of the royalty, overriding royalty, or

8 payment out of production obligations of the respective working interest

9 owners, shall be on the basis prescribed in the unit operating agreement
10 whether in confomrmity with the basis of allocation herein set forth or other-
11 wise, It is hereby agreed that production of unitized substances from a
12 participating area shall be allocated as provided herein regardless of

13 whether any wells are drilled on any particular part or tract of said part-
14 icipating area. If any gas prbduced from one participating area is used for
15 repressuring or recycling purposes in another participating area, the first
16 gas withdrawn from such last mentioned participating areca for sale during
17 the life of this agreement shall be considered to be the gas so transferred
18 until an amount cqual to that transferred shall be so produced for sale and
19 such gas shall be ailocated to the participating area from which initially

20 produced as such area was last defined at the time of such final production.
21 13, DEVELOPMENT OR OPERATION OF NON-PARTICIPATING LAND OR IFORMATION.

22 ' Any party hereto owning or controlling the working interest in any unitized

23 land having thereon a regular well location may with the approval of the

24 _ Supervisor as to Federal land or the Commissioner as to State land, at such

25 party's sole risk, cost and expense,ldrill a well to test any formation for

26 which a participating area has not been established or to test any formation for :
27 which a participéting area has been established if such location is not within
28 said participating area, unless within 90 days of receipt of notice from said
29 party of his intention to drill the well the Unit Operator clects and commences
30 to drill such a well in like manner as other wells are drilled by the Unit

31 Operator under this agreement.
32 If any well drilled»és aforesaid by a working interest owner results j




A B Y P A R T W L s i e A

s i o

o N o

©o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

(N
.~

in production such that the land upon which it is situated may properly be
included in a participating area, such participating area shall be established
or ecnlarged as provided in this agrcement and the well shall thereafter be
operated by the Unit Operator in accordance with the temms of this agrcement
and the unit operating agreement,

If any well drilled as aforesaid by a working interest owner obtains
production in quantities insufficient to justify the inclusion of the land
upon which such well is situated in a participating area, such well may be
operated and produced by the party drilling the same subject to the conserva-
tion requirements of this agreement. The royalties in amount or value of
production from any such well shall be paid as specificied in the underlying
lease and agreements affected. .

14. .ROYALTY SETTLEMENT. The United States and any State and any
royalty owner who is entitled to take in kind a share of the substances
now unitized hereunder shall hereafter be entitled to the right to take in
kind its share of the unitized substances, and the Unit Operator, or the
working interest owner in case of the operation of a well by a working inter-
est owner as herein provided for in special cases, shall make deliveries of
such royalty share taken in kind in conformity with the applicable contracts,
laws and regulations. Settlement for royalty interest not‘taken in kind shall
be made by working interest owners responsible therefor under existing con-
tracts, laws and regulations, or by the Unit Operator, on .or before the last
day of each month for unitized substances produced during the preceding‘cal-
endar month; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall operate
to relieve the lessees of any land from their respective lease obligations
for the payment of any royalties due under their leases.

If gas obtained from lands not subject to this agreement is introduced
into any participating area hereunder, for use in repressuring, stimulation
of production, or increasing ultimate recovery, in conformity with a plan of
operations approved by the Supervisor, the Commissioner, én& Comission, a
like amount of gas, after settlement as herein provided for any gas transferred

from any other participating area and with appropriate deduction for loss from

amir mariens 3 Lovmm 2hin Foine $oo. S T2 1 s s e 3 3 5
may he withdram from the fomaation in which e gds 1s 1ntroduced,
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royalty frec as to dry gas, but not as to any products which may be extracted
therefrom; provided that such withdrawal shall be at such time as may be
provided in the approved plan of operations or as may otherwise be consented
to by the Supervisor, the Commissioner and Commission as conforming to good
petroleum enginecering practice; and provided further, that such right of
withdrawal shall terminate on the temination of this unit agrecment.

Royalty due the United States shall be computed as provided in the
operating regulations and paid in value or delivered in kind as to all unitized
substances or the basis of the amounts thereof allocated to unitized Federal
land as provided herein at the rate specified in the respective Federal leases,
or at such lower rate or rates as may be authorized by law or regulation;
provided, that for leases on which the royalty rate depends on the daily
average production per well, said average production shall be detemrmined in
accordance with the operating regulations as though each participating area
were a single consolidated lease,

Royalty due on account of State lands shall be computed and paid on the
basis of all unitized substances allocated to such lands.

15. RENTAL SETTLEMENT. Rental or minimm royalties due on leases com-
mitted hereto shail be paid by working interest owners responsible therefor
under existing contracts, laws and regulations, provided that nothing herein
contained shall operate to relieve the lessees of any land from their respec-
tive lease obligations for the payment of any rental or minimum royalty due
under their leases. Rental or minimum royalty for lands of the United States
subject to this agreement shall be paid at the rate specified in the respective
leases from the United States unless such rental or minimum royalty is waived,
suspendéd or reduced by law or by approval of the Secretary or his duly

authorized representative.

Rentals on State of New Mexico lands subject to this agreement shall be
paid at the rates specified in the respective leases.

With respect to any lease on non-Federal land containing provisions which
would terminate such lease unless drilling operafions are commenced upon the
land covered thereby within the time therein specified or rentals are paid for

the privilege of deferring such drilling operations, the rentals required

- 15 -
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thereby shall, notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, be
decemed to accrue and become payable during the temm thereof as extended by
this agreement and until the required drilling operations are commenced
upon the land covered thercby or until some portion of such land is included
within a participating area.

16. CONSERVATION, Operations hercunder and production of wnitized
substances shall be conducted to provide for the most economical and effi-
cient recovery of said substances without waste, as defined by or pursuant
to State or Federal laws or regulations.

17. DRAINAGE. The Unit Operator shall take such measures as the
Supervisor and Commissioner deem appropriate and adequate to prevent drain-
age of unitized substances from unitized land by wells on land not subject
to this agreement.

18, LEASES AND CONTRACTS CONFORMED AND EXTENDED. The temms, conditions
and provisions of all leases, subleases and other contracts relating to ex-
ploration, drilling, development or operations for 0il or gas on lands com-
mitted to this agreement are hereby expressly modified and amended to the
extent necessary to make the same conform to the provisions hereof, but
otherwise to remain in full force and effect; and the parties hereto hereby
consent that the Secretary as to Federal leases and the Commissioner as to
State leases shall and each by his approval hereof, or by the approvél hereof
by their duly authorized representatives, do hereby establish, alter, change
or revoke the drilling, producing, rental, minimum royalty and royalty
requirements of Federal and State leases committed hereto and the regulations
in respect thereto to conform said requirements to the provisions of this
agreement, and, without limiting the generality of the forcgoing, all leases,
subleases, and contracts are particularly modified in accordance with the
following:

é) The development and operation of lands subject to this agrcement

under the terms hereof shail be deemed‘fu11 performance of all obligations

for development and operation with respect to each and every separately
owned tract subject to this agreement, regardless of whether there is

any development of any particular tract of the unit area.
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(b) Drilling and producing operations perfommed hercunder upon any

tract of unitized land will be accepted and deemed to be performed

upon and for the benefit of each and every tract of unitized land, and

no lease shall he deemed to expire by reason of failure to drill or

produce wells situated on the land therein embraced.

(c) Suspension of drilling or producing operations on all unitized

lands pursuant to direction or consent of the Secretary and Commissioner

or their duly authorized representatives shall be deemed to constitute

such suspension pursuant to such direction or consent as to each and every
tract of unitized land. A suspension of drilling or producing operations
limited to specified lands shall be applicable only to such lands.

(d) Fach lease, sublease or contract relating to the exploration, drilling,
development or operation for oil or gas of lands other than those of the
United States or State of New Mexico committed to this agreement, which,

by its terms might expire prior to the temmination of this agreement, is
hereby extended beyond any such term so provided therein so that it shall be
contirued in full force and-effect for and during the tem of this agreement.
(e) Any Federal lease for a fixed term of twenty (20) years orf any renewal
thereof or any part of such lease which is made subject to this agreement
shall continue in force beyond the term provided therein until the temmination
hereof. Any other Federal lease committed hereto shall continue in force
beyond the term so provided therein or by law as to the land committed so
long as such lease remains subject heretu, provided that production is hud
in paying quantities under this unit agreement prior to the expiration date
of the term of such lease, or in the event actual drilling operations are
commenced on- unitized lands, in accordance with the provisions of this
agreement, prior to the end of the primary .exmm of such lease and are being

diligently prosecuted at that time, such lease shall be extended for two years

and so long thereafter as oil or gas is produced in paying quantities in

accordance with the provisions of the Mineral Leasing Act Revision of 1960.

(£} Each sublease or contract relating to the operation and development

of unitized substances from lands of the United States committed to this

g4 whisl 2lo

agreement; which hy its terme wanld expire nrior to the time ot vhich the
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underlying lecase, as extended by the immediately preceding paragraph, will
expire, is hereby extended beyond any such tem so provided tllerein so that
it shall be continued in full force and effect for and during the temm of
the underlying lcase as such
(g) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico which is made

subject to this agreement, shall continue in force beyond the term pr.o.vided
therein as to the lands committed hereto until the termination hereof,

subject to the provisions of subsection (e} of Section 2 and subsection (i)

of this Section 18.

(h) The segregation of any Federal lease committed to this agreement is
governed by the following provisions in the fourth paragraph of Sec. 17(j)

of the Mineral leasing Act, as amended by the Act of September 2, 1960 (74

Stat. 781-784): ‘"Any (Federal) lease heretofore or hereafter committed to

any such (unit) plan embracing lands that are in part within and in part

outside of the area covered by any such plan shall be segregated into separate
leases as to the lands committed and the lands not committed as of the effective

date of unitization: Provided, however, That any such lease as to the

nonunitized portion shall continue in force and effect for the term thereof
but for not less than two years from the date of such segregation and so long
thereafter as oil or gas is produced in paying quantities.”

(i) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico having only a
portion of its lands committed hereto, shall be segregated as to the portion
committed and the portion not committed, and the provisions of such lease
shall apply separately to such segregate& portions commencing as of the
effective date hereof; provided, however, notwithstanding any of the pro-
visions of this agreement to the contrary any lease embracing lands of the

State of New Mexico having only a portion of its lands committed hereto shall

-continue in full force and effect beyond the temm provided therein as to all

lands embraced in such lease, if o0il or gas is discovered and is capable of
being produced in paying quantities from some part of the lands embraced in
such lease at the expiration of the secondary temrm of such leasejor if, at the

expiration of the secondary term, the lessee or Unit Operator is then engaged in

- 18 -
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bona fide drilling or rcworking operations on some part of the lands
embraced in such lease, the same, as to all lands embraced therein,

shall remain in full force and effect so long as such operations

are being diligently prosccuted, and if they result in the production of

| oil or gas, said lease shall continue in full force and effect as to

all of the lainds embraced therein, so long thercafter as oil or gas

in paying quantities is being produced from any portion of said lands.

(j) Any lease, other than a Federal lease, having only a portion of

its lands comnitted hereto shall be segregated as to the portion com-

mitted and the portion not committed, and the provisions of such lease

shall apply separately to such segregated portions commencing as of

the effective date hereof. In the event any such lease provides for

a lump sum rental payment, such payment shall be prorated between the

portions so segregated in proportion to the acreage of the respective

tracts.

19. COVENANTS RUN WITH LAND. The covenants herein shall be construed
to be covenants running with the land with respect to the interest of the
parties hereto and their successors in interest until this agreement terminates,
and any grant, transfer, or conveyance of interest in land or leases subject
hereto shall be and hereby is conditioned upon the assumption of all privileges
and obligations hereunder by the grantee, transferee or cther Successor in

interest. No assignment or transfer of any working interest, royalty, or

‘other interest subject hereto shall be bindirg upon Unit Operator until the

first day of the calendar_month after Unit Operator is furnished with the
original, photostatic, or certified copy of the instrument of transfer.

- 20. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM. This agreement shall become effective
upon approval by the Secretary and Commissioner, or their duly authorized
representatives and shall temminate five (5) years from said effective date

unless:

(a) such date of expiration is extended by the Director and Commissioner,

ar

(b) it is reasonably determined prior to the expiration of the fixed

- 19 -
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term or any extension thercof that the unitized land is incapable of
production of unitized substances in paying quantities in the formations
tested hercunder and after notice of intention to terminate the agreement
on such ground is given by the Unit Operator to all parties in interest
at their last known addresses, the agreement is temminated with the ap-
proval of the Supervisor and the Commissioner, or |
(c) a valuable discovery of unitized substances has been made or
accepted on unitized land during said initial term or any extension
thereof, in which event the agreement shall remain in effect for such
tem and so long as unitized substances can be produced in quantities
sufficient to pay for the cost of producing same from wells on unitized
land within any participating area established hereunder and, should
production cease, so long thereafter as diligent operations are in pro-
gress for the restoration of production or discovery of new production
and so long thereafter as unitized substances so discovered can be
produced as dforesaid, or

(d) it is terminated as heretofore provided in this agreement. This
agreement may be terminated at any time by not less than 75 per centum,
on an acreage basis, of the working interest owners signatory hereto,
with the approval of the Supervisor and Comhissioner; notice of any such
approval to be given by the Unit Operator to all parties hereto.

21, RATE OF PROSPECTING, DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION. The Ditector is
hereby vested with authority to alter or modify from time to time in his dis-
cretion the quantity and rate of production under this agreement when such
quantity and rate is not fixed pursuant to Federal or State law or‘does not
conform to any statewide voluntary conservation or allocation program, which
is established, recognized and generally adhered to by the majority of oper-
ators in such State, such authority being hereby limited to alteration‘éf mod -
ification in the public interest, the purpose thercof and the public interest
to be served thereby to be stated in the order of alteration or modification.
Without regard to the foregoing, the Diréctor is also hereby vested with

aﬁthority to alter or modify from time to time in his descretion the rate of

- 20 -




10
11

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26 .

27
28
29
30
31

32 -

33

prospecting and development and the quantity and rate of production under
this agrcement when such alteration or modification is in the interest of
attaining the conservation objectives stated in this agreement and is not
in violation of any applicable Federal or State law; provided, further, that
no such alteration or modification shall be cffective as to any land of the
State of New Mexico, as to the rate of prospecting zmd‘déveloping in the
absence of the specific written approval thereof by the Commissioner and

as to any lands of the State of New Mexico subject to this agreement as to
the quantity and rate of production in the absence of specific written
approval thereof by the Commission.

Powers in this section vested in the Director shall only be exercised
after notice to Unit Operator and opportunity for hearing to be held not
less than 15 days from notice.

22, (ONFLICT OF SUPERVISION., Neither the Unit Operator nor the work-
ing intsrest owners nor any of them shall be subject to any forfeiture, temmin-
ation or expiration of any rights hereunder or under ahy leases or contracts
subject hereto, or to any penalty or liability on account of delay or failure
in whole ov in part to comply with any applicable provision thereof to the
extent that the Unit Operator, working interest owners or any of them are
hindered, delayed or prevenﬁed from complying therewith by reason of failure
of the Unit Operator to obtain in the exercise of due diligence, the concur-
rence of proper fepresentatives of the United States and proper representatives
of the State of New Mexico in and about any matters or things concerning which
it is required herein that such concurrence be obtained. The parties hereto,
including the Commission, agree that all powers and authority vested in the
Commission in and by any provisions of this agreement are vested in the Com-
mission and shall be exercised by it pursuant to the provisions of the laws
of the State of New Mexico and subject in any case to appeal or judicial re-
view as may now or hereafter be pvovided by the laws of the State of New Mexico.

23, APPEARANCES. Unit Operator shall, after notice to other parties
affected, have the right to appear for and on behalf of any and all interests
affected hereby before the Department of the Interior, the Commissioner of

Public Lands of the State of New Mexico and the New Mexico Qi1 Conanryaticn
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Commission and to appeal from orders issued under the regulations of said
Department, the Conwﬁssibn or Commissioner or to apply for relief from any
of said regulations or in any proccedings relative to operations before the
Department of the Interior, the Commissioner, or Commission, or any other
legally constitutgd authority; provided, however, that any other interested
party shall also‘ﬁave the right at his own expense to be heard in any such
proceeding.

24, NOTICES. All notices, demands or statements required hereunder
to be given or rendered to the parties hereto shall be deemed fully given if
given in writing and personally delivered to the party or sent by postpaid
registered or certified mail, addressed to such party or parties at their
respective addresses set forth in connection with the signatures hereto or
to the ratification or consent hereof or to such other address as any such
party may have furnished in writing to party sending the notice, demand or
statement,

25, NO WAIVER OF CERTAIN RIGHTS. Nothing in this agreement contained
shall be construed as a waiver by any party hereto of the right to assert
any legal or constitutional right or defense as to the validity or invalidity
of any law of the State wherein said unitized lands are located, or of the
United States, or regulations issued thereunder in any way affecting such
party, or as a waiver by any such party of any right beyond his or its
authority to waive.

26, UNAVOIDABLE DELAY. All obligations udner this agreement requiring
the Unit Operator to commence or continue driliing or to operate on or pro-
duce unitized substances from any of the lands covered by this agreement shall
be suspended while the Unit Operator, despite the exercise of due care and
diligence, is prevented from complying with such obligations, in whole or in
part, by strikes, acts of God, Federal, State or municipzl law or agencies,
unavoidable accidents, uncontrollable delays in transportation, inability

to obtain necessary materials in open market, or other matters beyond the

reasonable control of the Unit Operator whether similar to matters herein
enurerated or not. Nb unit obligation which is suspended under this section i

shall become due less than thirty (30) days after it has been determincd that 5
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the suspension is no longer applicable. Determination of creditable
"Unavoidable Delay* time shall be made by the Unit Operator subject to
approval of the Supervisor and Commissioner.

27, NONDISCRIMINATION. In connection with the performance of work
under this agrecment, the operator agrees to comply with all of the pro-
visions of section 202 (1) to (7) inclusive of Executive Order 11246 (30 F. R.
12319), as amended, which are hereby incorporated by reference in this agreement.

28, 10SS OF TITLE. 1In the event title to any tract of unitized land
shall fail and the true owner cannot be induced ‘to join in this unit agree-
ment, such tract shall be automatically regarded as not committed hereto
and there shall be such readjustment of future costs and benefits as may be
required on account of the loss of such title. In the event of a dispute
as to title to any royalty, working interest or other interests subject
thereto, payment or delivery on account thereof may be withheld without
liability for interest until the dispute is finally settled; provided, that,
as to Federal aﬁd State land or leases, no payments of funds due the United
States or State of New Mexico should be withheld, but such funds of the
United States shall be deposited as directed by the Supervisor and such
funds of the State of New Mexico shall be deposited as directed by the
Commissioner to be heid as unearned money pending final settlement of the
title dispute, and then applied as carned or returned in accordance with
such final settlement. '

Unit Operator as such is relieved from any responsibility for any
defect or failure of any title hercunder.

29. NON-JOINDER AND SUBSEQUENT JOINDER. If the owner of any sub-
stantial interest in a tract within the unit area fails or refuses to sub-
scribe or consent to this agrcement, the owner of the working interest in
that tract may withdraw said tract from this agreement by written notice
delivered to the Supervisor and thé Commissioner and the Unit Operator
prior to the approval of this agreement by the Supervisor and Commissioner.
Any o0il or gas interests in lands within the unit area not committed hereto
prior to submission of this agreement for final approval may thereafter be

committed hereto by the owner or owners thereof subscribing or consenting
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to this agreement, and, if the interest is a working interest, by the owner
of such interest also subscribing to the unit operating agreement, After
operations are commenced hereunder, the right of subsequent joinder, as
provided in this section, by a working interest owner is subject to such
requirements or approvals, if any, pertaining to such joinder, as may be
provided for in the unit operating agreement. After final approval hereof,
joinder by a non-working interest owner must be consented to in writing by
the working interest owner committed hereto and responsible for the payment
of any benefits that may accrue hereunder in bchalf of such non-working
interest. A non-working interest may not be committed to this unit agree-
ment unless the corresponding working interest is committed hereto. Joinder
to the unit agreement by a working interest owner, at any time, must be
accompanied by appropriate joinder to the unit operating agreement, if more
than one committed working interest owner is involved, in order for the
interest to be regarded as committed to this unit agreement. Fxcept as
may otherwise herein be provided, subsequert joinders to this agreement shall
be effective as of the first day of the month following the filing with the
Supervisor and the Commissioner of duly executed counterparts of all or any
papers necessary to establish effective commitment of any tract to this
agreement unless objection to such jainder is duly made within 60 days by
the Supervisor, provided, however, that as to State lands all subsequent
joindérs must be approved by the Commissioner.

30. COUNTERPARTS. This agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts no one of which neéds to be executed by all parties or may
be ratified or consented to by.saparate instrument in writing specifically
referring hereto and shll be binding upon all those parties who have exe-
cuted such a counterpart, ratification, or consent hereto with the same
force and effect as if all such parties had signed the same document and
regardless of whether or not it is egecuted by all other parties owning

or claiming an interest in the lands within the above described unit area.
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31, NO PARINERSHIP. It is expressly agrced that the relation of

1

2 the parties hereto is that of independent contractors and nothing in this

3 agreement contained, expressed or implied, nor any operations conducted

4 hereunder, shall create or be deemed to have created a partnership or ‘
5 association between the parties hereto or any of them.

6 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement

7 to be executed and have set opposite their respective names the date of

8 execution.

UNIT OPERATOR AND WORKING INTEREST OWNER

ATTEST: BTA OIL PRODUCERS

BY:

DATE:

ADDRESS: 104 South Pecos
Midland, Texas 79701

WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

ATTEST:
BY:

DATE:

ADDRESS:

THE STATE OF 1

COUNTY OF I

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day

of , 1976, by

of BTA OIL PRODUCERS, on behalf of said corporation,
Notary Public in and for i
County, . ;

My Commission Expires: i
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R-35-E
EXHIBIT ‘“A"
HAGOOD UNIT

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
3146.80 ACRES

o ar awzs  UNIT OUTLINE

I | FrDERAL ACREAGE

RN STATE ACREAGE

@ TRACT NUMBER
TRACT NO. SERIAL NO. ACRES
1 NM-12281 1080.00
2 NM-15043 640.00
3 NM-15927 560,00
4 NM-19010 133.64
5 NM-19456 160.00
6 NM-19863 120.00
7 NM- 23308 160,00

Sub-Total: 2853.64 (90.684%)
8

1G-1549 293.16 ( 9.316%)
' Total: 3146.80
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EXHIBIT '"B"

HAGOOD UNIT AREA

T-26-S, R-35-E, N.M.P.M.

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Page 1 - Hagood Unit

SERIAL NO. § EXP.

OVERRIDING ROYALTY VORKING INTEREST
DESCRIPTION CF NUMBER OF DATE OF LEASES BASIC ROYALTY OWNERSHIP AND
TRACT NOC. LAND ACRES (New Mexico Serials) OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE LESSEE OF RECORD AND PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
1 Sec.25: N/2,N/2 SW/4, 1,080.00 NM-12281-A USA 12.5 American Trading § Hy' Ekelenburg: 0.75 fmerican
NE/4 SE/4 8-31-80 Production David Grimes: 1.00 Trading: All
Sec.26: All Corporation Robert P.
Kunkel: 2.00
Roy G. Bartonm, ‘
Jr.: 1.25(3)
2 Sec.23: A11 640.00 NM-15043 " USA 12.5 Union 0il Company Harold B.Ehrlich: Union: ALl
2-28-82 of California $750/Ac. Production
. Payment out of 5.00
3 Sec.24: W/2, SE/4, 560.00 NM-15927 USA 12.5 American Trading § John M.Beard: 4.00(1) Anerican
E/2 NE/4 6-30-82 Production David Grimes: 0.50(2) Trading: 50%
- Corporation and
BTA 0il Producers BTA: 50%
4 Sec.35: Lots 1,2,3,4 133.64 NM-19010 USA 12.5 BTA 0il Producers, Cecile Hurt BTA:  33-1/3%
(S/2 N/2) 8-31-83 A.G.Hill,Joe N, et vir Sam F,
Gifford,Bascom L. Hurt: 6.25 H:11l: 33-1/3%
Mitchell § Michael B.
Wisenbaker Gifford
: et al: 33-1/3%
S Sec.35: N/2 N/2 160.00 NM-19456 USA 12.5 BTA 0il Producers, Mary C. Hagood BTA:  33-1/3%
10-31-83 A.G.Hill,Joe N. et vir L. N,
: Gifford,Bascom L. Hagood: 6.25 Hill: 33-1/3%
Mitchell § Michael B, _
Wisenbaker Gifford

et al: 33-1/3%




Page 2 - Hagood Unit *

SERTAL NO. § EXP.

. OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTERET
DESCRIPTION OF NUMBER OF DATE OF LEASES BASIC ROYALTY OWNERSHIP AND
TRACT NO. LAND ACRES (New Mexico Serials) OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE LESSEE OF RECORD AND PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
6 Sec.25: NW/4 SE/4, 120.00 NM-19863 USA 12.5 Gulf 0il ~ Carol R. : Gulf: All
S/2 SE/4 12-31-83 Corporatiorn Tavernier: 9.50
Dean W.
Roswell: 2.50 .
7 Sec.24: W/2 NE/4 160.00 NM-23208 UsA . 12.5 Exxon Company James R. Exxon: All
Sec.25: S/2 SW/4 12-31-84 : Pickett: 5.00
7 Federal Tracts - 2,853.64 acres, being 90.684% of Unit Area.
8 Sec.36: Lots 1,2,3,4, 293.16 LG-1549-1 State 12.5 Amoco Froduction None Amoco: All
N/2 N/2 2-1-84 Company
1 State of New Mexico Tract - 293.16 acres, being wjupmonm_cpwd.>ﬂmmJ ...........................
TOTAL: 8 Tracts - 3,146,80 acres in entire Unit Area.
(1)

(2)
(3)

This 4.00% ORR is borne in the proportions of 1.5% by BTA (3% of 50%) and 2.5% by American Trading (5% of 50%)

This 0.50% ORR is borne entirely by American Trading (1% of 50%).

This 1.25% ORR is actually owned as follows:

Roy G. 3arton, Jr.: 0.0787037%
E. L. Latham, Jr. : 0.250%

David J. Sorenson : 0.500%
Robert ?. Byrom : 0.250%

V. H. Gourley: 0.0462963%
Dan P. Celwell: 0.043981482%
Jack G. Jordan: 0.040509255%
Edwin E. Phillips: C.040509259%
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Avplicaticn of Griffin & Burnett, Trnc. for a unit agreement, Le
in the atove-ctyled cause, seeks arprovel for the Hageod ’ri Area coxprising 3,147 acres, more
cr less, of State and Federal lards in Township 26 South, Eanre 35 East, Lea County, New Mexzicco.

above-siyled cause, seeks approval for ithe dual ccoupleticon (conventionel) of .iés DHY State Well

S
No. 1,
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New Mexico, Applieent, in the above-siyled cause, sceks aprroval for the unorihodox location of

its Llano, Imc. Leavitt Well Mo. 1, to be drilled 1980 fest €rom the North 1line and 1650 feet
fron the West line of Section 13, Tewnship 18 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, Hew Merico,
the W/2 ¢of said Section 13 to be dedicated 3o the well,

Applicaticn of Robinsun Resource Develorment Company, Ine, for compulsory pooling, Eddy Cournty,
New Mexico. Applicant, in. the above-siyled cause, Seeks an order pooling all minexal interests
in the fermaticns of Pennsylvanian aU or older underlying the N/2 of Section 18, Tovnship 21
South, Rarge 25 East, Eddy County, Mevw l'exico, to be dedicaied to a well to be drilled et &
previocusly approved uzorthcdox loce uion in Unit H of e2id Section 18. Also 1y be considered
%ill be the cost of dril. ‘ng and completing said well and the allocation of such costs, as well
as actual operating cosis and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the desig-
nation of the applicant as operator of the well and a charge for the risk involved in drilling

said well.
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KENNETH H. GRIFFIN 501 PETYROLEUM BUILDING ';
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915 683.2705 g

&

February 13, 1976

Re: TFile #3145
HAGOOD UNIT
Lea County, New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Sy S

Gentlemen:

G sk

It is requested that the subject of approving the captioned
exploratory unit be included on the agenda for your scheduled
hearing on March 17, 1976,

Jrd Yoy T8

This proposed unit will cover all of the following described
State and Federal lands in Lea County, New Mexico:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, N.M.P.M.

Section 23: All
Section 24: All
Section 25: All
Section 26; All
Section 35: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, N/2 N/2 (All)
Section 36: Lots 1, 2, 3, &4, N/2 N/2 (All)

containing in all 3146.8 acres, more or less,
4 Please let us know if any additional information is required.

Your# very truly 3
. 7// \
7£Lp~b§%éf/é; 'L; B
Kenneth H, Griffinéﬂ//
KHG/jij

L e o <l L R L R Y

cc: Weldon Wheatley cc: Mr. Robert C. Bledsoe
BTA OIL PRODUCERS COTTON, BLEDSOE, TIGHE, MORROW & DAWSON
104 South Pecos 1930 Wilco Building :

Midland, Texas 79701 . Midland, Texas 79701




GRIFFIN & BURNETT, INS. ' "7
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KENNETH H. GRIFFIN
GARY G. BURMETT

[} [ [
sof PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
915 683.2705

February 13, 1976
Re: File #3145

HAGOOD UNIT k

Lea County, New Mexico ;

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

It is requested that the subject of approving the captioned
exploratory unit be included on the agenda for your scheduled
hearing on March 17, 1976,

This proposed unit will cover all of the following described
State and Federal lands in Lea County, New Mexico:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, N./M.P.M.

Section 23:
Section 24;
Section 25:
Section 26:
Section 35:
Section 36:

All
All
All
All
Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, N/2 N/2 (All)
Lots 1, 2, 3, &, N/2 N/2 (All)

containing in all 3146.8 acres, more or less,

Please let us know if any additional information is required.

KHG/3j

ce: Weldon Wheatley
BTA OIL PRODUCERS
104 South Pecos
Midland, Texas 79701

Yourg very txulys

74L:::;;§f;éﬁ

o S ~"'ﬁ2«z i z.
Kenneth H, Griffin
1y
, ¢

4

cc: Mr, Robert C. Bledsoe
COTTON, BLEDSOIL, TIGHE,
1930 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

P T, By T M AEIREII) (ORI A g saety {20 ¥

MORROW & DAWSON



bBEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

4 )
k A¢ é(@w/ CASE No. _5647

Order No. k-_3/83

{
APPLICATION OF GRIFFIN & BURNETT, INC.

FOR APPROVAL OF THE HAGQOD
UNIT AGREEMENT, _LEA . COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
March 17 , 198 76 at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner
Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this day ot March , 19876, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as reguired by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.
Griffin & Burnett, Inec, ,

(2) That the applicant,

seeks approval of the Hagood Unit Agreement
covering _ =ydd? acres, more or less, of Federal lands
et xReex

described as follows:

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH , RANGE 35 FAST , NMPM

~Seetion

5:c¥{ou,s'25 A'Zélfl}"
Pentinl Sectioe 35 1ALl
Pernlial Seclian 3¢ ALl




(3) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
promote the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative
rights within the unit area.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Hagood Unit Agreement
is hereby approved.

(2) That the plan contained in said unit agreement for the
development and operation of the unit area is hereby approved in
principle as a proper conservation measure; provided, however,
that notwithstanding any of the provisions contained in said unit
agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
relinquishing, in any manner, any right, duty, or obligation which
is now, or may hereafter be, vested in the Commission to supervise
and control operations for the exploration and developmen: of any
lands committed to the unit and production of oil or gas therefrom.

(3) That the unit operator shall file with the Commission
an .executed original or executed counterpart of the unit agreement
within 30 days after the effective date thereof; that in the event

of subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contraction of
the unit area, the unit operator shall file with the Commission

within 30 days thereafter counterparts of the unit agreement
reflecting the subscription of those interests having joined or

ratified.

(4) That this order shall become effective upon the approval

of said unit agreement by the Commissioner of Public Lands for the

State of New Mexico and the Director of the United States Geologi- ~
"

cal Survey; that this order shall terminate ipso facto upon the
termination of zaid unit agreement; and that the last unit opera-

tor shall notify the Commission immediately in writing of such

termination.

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further crders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.




